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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419) of OFS Capital Corporation is being filed
pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), solely for the purpose of adding exhibits to such Registration
Statement. Accordingly, this Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 consists only of a facing page, this explanatory note and Part C of the Registration Statement
on Form N-2. This Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 does not change the form of prospectus relating to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 previously
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”). Pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, this Post-Effective Amendment No. 2
shall become effective immediately upon filing with the SEC.
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PART C - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 25. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND EXHIBITS
1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements of OFS Capital Corporation (the “Registrant” or the “Company”) are included in Part A “Information Required to
be in the Prospectus” of the Registration Statement.

INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OFS Capital Corporation and Subsidiaries   
Unaudited Financial Statements   
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2018, and December 31, 2017  F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2018, and 2017  F-3
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2018, and 2017  F-4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Months Ended March 31, 2018, and 2017  F-5
Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of March 31, 2018, and December 31, 2017  F-6
Notes to Financial Statements (unaudited)  F-20
Audited Financial Statements   
Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm  F-41
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016  F-43
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015  F-44
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015  F-45
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015  F-46
Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of December 31, 2017 and 2016  F-47
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements  F-61

2. Exhibits

(a)(1)  Certificate of Incorporation of OFS Capital Corporation (2)

(a)(2)  Certificate of Correction to Certificate of Incorporation of OFS Capital Corporation (4)

(b)  Bylaws of OFS Capital Corporation (2)

(c)  Not applicable
(d)(1)  Form of Stock Certificate of OFS Capital Corporation (2)

(d)(2)  Form of Base Indenture (6)

(d)(3)  Statement of Eligibility of Trustee on Form T-1(16)

(d)(4)  Form of Warrant Agreement (7)

(d)(5)  Form of Subscription Agent Agreement (7)

(d)(6)  Form of Subscription Certificate (7)

(d)(7)  Form of Certificate of Designation (7)

(d)(8)  First Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 16, 2018, between OFS Capital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee(12)

(d)(9)  Form of 6.375% Note due 2025 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(7) hereto and Exhibit A therein)
(d)(10)

 
Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 16, 2018 between OFS Capital Corporation and U.S. BAnk National Association, as
trustee(1)

(d)(11)  Form of 6.50% Note due 2025 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d)(10) and Exhibit A therein)
(e)   Form of Dividend Reinvestment Plan (2)

(f)   Not applicable
(g)   Investment Advisory and Management Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and OFS Capital Management, LLC (13)

(h)(1)  Form of Equity Underwriting Agreement (5)

(h)(2)
 

Underwriting Agreement dated April 11, 2018 by and among OFS Capital Corporation, OFS Capital Management, LLC, OFS Capital Services,
LLC and the Underwriters named therein(1)

(i)   Not applicable
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(j)   Form of Custody Agreement (2)

(k)(1)  Administration Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and OFS Capital Services, LLC (2)

(k)(2)  License Agreement between the OFS Capital Corporation and Orchard First Source Asset Management, LLC (2)

(k)(3)  Form of Indemnification Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and each of its directors and executive officers (2)

(k)(4)  Form of Registration Rights Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and Orchard First Source Asset Management, LLC (3)

(k)(5)  Loan Portfolio Purchase Agreement among OFS Capital WM, LLC and Madison Capital Funding LLC, dated May 28, 2015 (8)

(k)(6)
 

Business Loan Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and Pacific Western Bank
dated March 7, 2018 (10)

(k)(7)  Promissory Note between OFS Capital Corporation and Pacific Western Bank dated November 5, 2015 (9)

(k)(8)  Commercial Guaranty Agreement among OFS Capital Corporation, OFS Capital WM, LLC, and Pacific Western Bank dated March 7, 2018 (10)

(k)(9)  Change in terms to the Business Loan Agreement between OFS Capital Corporation and Pacific Western Bank dated March 7, 2018 (10)

(k)(10)  Commercial Guaranty Agreement among OFS Capital Corporation, OFS Capital WM, LLC, and Pacific Western Bank dated March 7, 2018 (10)

(l)(1)  Opinion and Consent of Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP(16)

(l)(2)  Opinion and Consent of Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP(1)

(m)  Not applicable
(n)(1)  Consent of BDO USA, LLP (15)

(n)(2)  Report of BDO USA, LLP regarding Senior Securities table contained herein (14)

(n)(3)  Consent of Egan-Jones Ratings Company(17)

(o)    Not applicable
(p)    Not applicable
(q)    Not applicable
(r)    Joint Code of Ethics of OFS Capital Corporation and OFS Advisor (11)

(s)(1)  Form of Prospectus Supplement For Common Stock Offerings (7)

(s)(2)  Form of Prospectus Supplement For Preferred Stock Offerings (7)

(s)(3)  Form of Prospectus Supplement For Debt Offerings (7)

(s)(4)  Form of Prospectus Supplement For Rights Offerings (7)

(s)(5)  Form of Prospectus Supplement For Warrant Offerings (7)

* To be filed by amendment.
1. Filed herewith.
2. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 3 to the Company’s registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-166363)

filed on March 18, 2011.
3. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 7 to the Company’s registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-166363)

filed on July 24, 2012.
4. Filed previously in connection with the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K filed on March 26, 2013.
5. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s registration statement on Form N-2 (333-196704) filed on

November 7, 2014.
6. Filed previously in connection with the Company’s registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-200376) filed on November 19, 2014.
7. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-200376)

filed on December 15, 2014.
8. Filed previously as part of the Current Report on Form 8-K of the Company, filed on June 2, 2015.
9. Filed previously in connection with the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed on November 6, 2015.
10. Filed previously in connection the Company's annual report on Form 10-K filed on March 12, 2018.
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11. Filed previously in connection with the Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed on November 3, 2017.
12. Filed previously in connection with Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Company's registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-217302)

filed on April 16, 2018.
13. Filed previously in connection with the Company's quarterly report on Form 10-Q filed on November 7, 2014.
14. Filed previously in connection with Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Company's registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-217302)

filed on April 11, 2018.
15. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Company's registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419)

filed on May 18, 2018.
16. Filed previously in connection with Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Company's registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419)

filed on June 8, 2018.
17. Filed previously in connection with Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Company's registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419)

filed on October 11, 2018.

ITEM 26. MARKETING ARRANGEMENTS

The information contained under the heading “Plan of Distribution” on this Registration Statement is incorporated herein by reference and any
information concerning any underwriters for a particular offering will be contained in the prospectus supplement related to that offering.

ITEM 27. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

SEC registration fee 24,900 *
FINRA filing fee 30,500 *
Nasdaq Global Select Market listing fee 65,000  
Printing and postage 40,000  
Legal fees and expenses 125,000  
Accounting fees and expenses 40,000  

    Total $ 325,400  
Note: All listed amounts are estimates, except for the SEC registration fee and FINRA filing fee.

* This amount has been offset against filing fees associated with unsold securities registered under a previous registration statement.

ITEM 28. PERSONS CONTROLLED BY OR UNDER COMMON CONTROL

The following entities are wholly-owned operating subsidiaries of the Company:

• OFS Capital WM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

• OFS SBIC I GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

• OFS SBIC I, LP, a Delaware limited liability company.

ITEM 29. NUMBER OF HOLDERS OF SECURITIES

The following table sets forth the number of record holders of the Registrant’s common stock at April 10, 2018.

Title of Class
Number of Record

Holders
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share 2

ITEM 30. INDEMNIFICATION

The information contained under the heading “Description of Our Capital Stock” is incorporated herein by reference.
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As permitted by Section 102 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or the DGCL, the Registrant has adopted provisions in its
certificate of incorporation, as amended, that limit or eliminate the personal liability of its directors for a breach of their fiduciary duty of care as a director.
The duty of care generally requires that, when acting on behalf of the corporation, directors exercise an informed business judgment based on all material
information reasonably available to them. Consequently, a director will not be personally liable to the Registrant or its stockholders for monetary damages or
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except for liability for: any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the Registrant or its stockholders; any act or
omission not in good faith or that involves intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; any act related to unlawful stock repurchases, redemptions
or other distributions or payment of dividends; or any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit. These limitations of liability
do not affect the availability of equitable remedies such as injunctive relief or rescission.

The Registrant’s certificate of incorporation and bylaws provides that all directors, officers, employees and agents of the registrant shall be entitled to
be indemnified by us to the fullest extent permitted by the DGCL, subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. Under Section 145 of the DGCL, the
Registrant is permitted to offer indemnification to its directors, officers, employees and agents.

Section 145(a) of the DGCL provides, in general, that a corporation shall have the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative
(other than an action by or in the right of the corporation), because the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of any other enterprise. Such indemnity may be against expenses (including
attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding, if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation
and if, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the person did not have reasonable cause to believe the person’s conduct was unlawful.

Section 145(b) of the DGCL provides, in general, that a corporation shall have the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor
because the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer,
employee or agent of any other enterprise, against any expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with
the defense or settlement of such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the
best interests of the corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been
adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall
determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

Section 145(g) of the DGCL provides, in general, that a corporation shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person
who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or
agent of any other enterprise, against any liability asserted against the person in any such capacity, or arising out of the person’s status as such, regardless of
whether the corporation would have the power to indemnify the person against such liability under the provisions of the law. The Registrant carries liability
insurance for the benefit of its directors and officers (other than with respect to claims resulting from the willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence or
reckless disregard of the duties involved in the conduct of his or her office) on a claims-made basis.

The investment management agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negligence in the performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its duties and obligations, the Advisor and its officers, managers, agents, employees, controlling persons, members and any
other person or entity affiliated with it are entitled to indemnification from the Registrant for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of the Advisor’s services under the investment management
agreement or otherwise as an investment adviser of the Registrant.

The Administration Agreement provides that, absent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in the performance of its duties or by reason of the
reckless disregard of its duties and obligations, the Administrator and its officers, manager, agents, employees, controlling persons, members and any other
person or entity affiliated with it are entitled to indemnification from the Registrant for any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paid in settlement) arising from the rendering of the Administrator’s services under the Administration Agreement or
otherwise as administrator for the Registrant.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the
Registrant pursuant to the provisions described above, or otherwise, the Registrant has been
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advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the Registrant of expenses incurred
or paid by a director, officer or controlling person in the successful defense of an action suit or proceeding) is asserted by a director, officer or controlling
person in connection with the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling
precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is again public policy as expressed in the Act and will
be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

The Registrant has agreed to indemnify the underwriters against specified liabilities for actions taken in their capacities as such, including liabilities
under the Securities Act.

ITEM 31. BUSINESS AND OTHER CONNECTIONS OF INVESTMENT ADVISER

A description of any other business, profession, vocation or employment of a substantial nature in which OFS Advisor, and each managing director,
director or executive officer of OFS Advisor, is or has been during the past two fiscal years, engaged in for his or her own account or in the capacity of
director, officer, employee, partner or trustee, is set forth in Part A of this Registration Statement in the sections entitled “Management.” Additional
information regarding the OFS Advisor and its officers and directors is set forth in its Form ADV, as filed with the SEC (File No. 801-71366), and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 32. LOCATION OF ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

All accounts, books and other documents required to be maintained by Section 31(a) of the 1940 Act, and the rules thereunder are maintained at the
offices of:

1. OFS Capital Corporation, 10 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 2500, Chicago, IL, 60606;

2. the transfer agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC, 6201 15 th Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11219;

3. the custodian, U.S. Bank National Association, One Federal Street, 3 rd Floor, Boston, MA 02110; and

4. OFS Capital Management, LLC, 10 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 2500, Chicago, IL, 60606.

ITEM 33. MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Not applicable.

ITEM 34. UNDERTAKINGS

The Registrant undertakes:

1.    to suspend the offering of shares until the prospectus is amended if (a) subsequent to the effective date of its registration statement, the net asset
value declines more than ten percent from its net asset value as of the effective date of the registration statement or (b) the net asset value increases to an
amount greater than the net proceeds (if applicable) as stated in the prospectus.

2.    Not applicable.

3.    in the event that the securities being registered are to be offered to existing stockholders pursuant to warrants or rights, and any securities not taken
by stockholders are to be reoffered to the public, to supplement the prospectus, after the expiration of the subscription period, to set forth the results of the
subscription offer, the transactions by the underwriters during the subscription period, the amount of unsubscribed securities to be purchased by underwriters,
and the terms of any subsequent underwriting thereof. Registrant further undertakes that if any public offering by the underwriters of the securities being
registered is to be made on terms differing from those set forth on the cover page of the prospectus, the Registrant shall file a post-effective amendment to set
forth the terms of such offering.

4.    

(a)    to file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:

(i.) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act;

(ii.) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective
amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration
statement; and
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(iii.)to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any
material change to such information in the registration statement.

(b)    to file, in connection with any offering of securities, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement under Rule 462(d) to include as an
exhibit a legal opinion regarding the valid issuance of any shares of common stock being sold.

(c)    that, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of the securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering
thereof;

(d)    to remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the
termination of the offering;

(e)    that, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act to any purchaser, if the Registrant is subject to Rule 430C, each prospectus
filed pursuant to Rule 497(b), (c), (d) or (e) under the Securities Act as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than prospectus filed in
reliance on Rule 430A under the Securities Act, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after
effectiveness, provided, however , that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a
document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a
purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus
that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.

(f)    that for the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the Securities Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of securities, the
undersigned Registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned Registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of
the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following
communications, the undersigned Registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to the purchaser:

(i.) any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned Registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 497
under the Securities Act;

(ii) the portion of any advertisement pursuant to Rule 482 under the Securities Act relating to the offering containing material information about
the undersigned Registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned Registrant; and

(iii) any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned Registrant to the purchaser.

(g)    to file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement, and to suspend any offers or sales pursuant the registration statement until such
post-effective amendment has been declared effective under the 1993 Act, in the event the shares of the Registrant are trading below its net asset value and
either (a) the Registrant receives, or has been advised by its independent registered accounting firm that it will receive, an audit report reflecting substantial
doubt regarding the Registrant’s ability to continue as a going concern or (b) the Registrant has concluded that a fundamental change has occurred in its
financial position or results of operations and

5.    

(a)    that for the purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, the information omitted from the form of prospectus filed as part of a
registration statement in reliance upon Rule 430A and contained in the form of prospectus filed by the Registrant under Rule 497(h) under the Securities Act
shall be deemed to be part of the Registration Statement as of the time it was declared effective; and

(b)    that for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each post-effective amendment that contains a form of prospectus
shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of the securities at that time shall be deemed to be
the initial bona fide offering thereof.

6.    Not applicable.

7.    to not seek to sell shares under a prospectus supplement to the registration statement, or a post-effective amendment to the registration statement, of
which the prospectus forms a part (the “current registration statement”) if the cumulative dilution to the Registrant’s net asset value (“NAV”) per share arising
from offerings from the effective date of the current registration statement through and including any follow-on offering would exceed 15% based on the
anticipated pricing of such follow-on offering. This limit would be measured separately for each offering pursuant to the current registration statement by
calculating the percentage dilution or accretion to aggregate NAV from that offering and then summing the anticipated percentage dilution from each
subsequent offering. If the Registrant files a new post-effective amendment, the threshold would reset.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this Registration Statement on Form N-2 to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in Chicago, Illinois, on the 16th day of October, 2018.

OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION

By:    /s/ Bilal Rashid

Name: Bilal Rashid

Title:  Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement on Form N-2 has been signed by the following persons in the
capacities and on the dates set forth below

Signature  Title  Date

Bilal Rashid

/s/ Bilal Rashid  
Director and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)  October 16, 2018

     
Marc Abrams

/s/ *  Director  October 16, 2018
     
Robert J. Cresci

/s/ *  Director  October 16, 2018
     
Elaine E. Healy

/s/ *  Director  October 16, 2018
     
Jeffrey A. Cerny

/s/ Jeffrey A. Cerny  
Director and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)  October 16, 2018

     
Jeffery S. Owen

/s/ Jeffery S. Owen  
Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)  October 16, 2018

* Signed by Bilal Rashid pursuant to a power of attorney signed by each individual and previously filed with this Registration Statement on January 4, 2018.

C-7



Exhibit (d)(10)

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

between

OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION

and

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,

as Trustee

Dated as of October 16, 2018

THIS SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE (this “Second Supplemental Indenture”), dated as of October 16, 2018, is between
OFS Capital Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”). All
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning set forth in the Base Indenture (as defined below).

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

The Company and the Trustee executed and delivered an Indenture, dated as of April 16, 2018 (the “Base Indenture” and, as
supplemented by this Second Supplemental Indenture, the “Indenture”), to provide for the issuance by the Company from time to time of the
Company’s debt securities evidencing its secured or unsecured indebtedness (the “Securities”), to be issued in one or more series as provided in
the Base Indenture.

The Company desires to initially issue and sell up to $43,500,000 aggregate principal amount (or up to $50,025,000 aggregate principal
amount if the underwriters’ overallotment option to purchase additional Notes is exercised in full) of the Company’s 6.50% Notes due 2025
(the “Notes”).

The Company previously entered into the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 16, 2018 (the “First Supplemental
Indenture”), which supplemented the Base Indenture. The First Supplemental Indenture is not applicable to the Notes.

Sections 901(4) and 901(6) of the Base Indenture provide that, without the consent of Holders of the Securities of any series issued
under the Indenture, the Company, when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution, and the Trustee, at any time and from time to time,
may enter into one or more indentures supplemental to the Base Indenture to (i) change or eliminate any of the provisions of the Indenture
when there is no Security Outstanding of any series created prior to the execution of such supplemental indenture that is entitled to the benefit
of such provision and (ii) establish the form or terms of Securities of any series as permitted by Section 201 and Section 301 of the Base
Indenture.

The Company desires to establish the form and terms of the Notes and to modify, alter, supplement and change certain provisions of the
Base Indenture for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes (except as may be provided in a future supplemental indenture to the Indenture (each,
a “Future Supplemental Indenture”)).

The Company has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Second Supplemental Indenture to provide for the issuance of the
Notes and all acts and things necessary to make this Second Supplemental Indenture a valid, binding, and legal obligation of the Company and
to constitute a valid agreement of the Company, in accordance with its terms, have been done and performed.

NOW, THEREFORE:

For and in consideration of the premises and the purchase of the Notes by the Holders thereof, it is mutually agreed, for the equal and
proportionate benefit of all Holders of the Notes, as follows:
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ARTICLE I

TERMS OF THE NOTES

Section 1.01. Terms of the Notes. The following terms relating to the Notes are hereby established:

(a)    The Notes shall constitute a series of Senior Securities having the title “6.50% Notes due 2025”. The Notes shall bear a CUSIP
number of 67103B 407 and an ISIN number of US67103B4077, as may be supplemented or replaced from time to time.

(b)    The aggregate principal amount of the Notes that may be initially authenticated and delivered under the Indenture (except for
Notes authenticated and delivered upon registration of, transfer of, or in exchange for, or in lieu of, other Notes pursuant to Sections 304, 305,
306, 906, 1107 or 1305 of the Base Indenture, and except for any Securities that, pursuant to Section 303 of the Base Indenture, are deemed
never to have been authenticated and delivered under the Indenture) shall be $43,500,000 (or up to $50,025,000 aggregate principal amount if
the underwriters’ overallotment option to purchase additional Notes is exercised in full). Under a Board Resolution, Officers’ Certificate
pursuant to Board Resolutions or a Future Supplemental Indenture, the Company may from time to time, without the consent of the Holders of
Notes, issue additional Notes (in any such case, “Additional Notes”) having the same ranking and the same interest rate, maturity and other
terms as the Notes; provided that, if such Additional Notes are not fungible with the Notes (or any other tranche of Additional Notes) for U.S.
federal income tax purposes, then such Additional Notes shall have different CUSIP numbers from the Notes (and any such other tranche of
Additional Notes). Any Additional Notes and the existing Notes shall constitute a single series under the Indenture, and all references to the
relevant Notes herein shall include the Additional Notes unless the context otherwise requires.

(c)    The entire outstanding principal of the Notes shall be payable on October 31, 2025 unless earlier redeemed or repurchased in
accordance with the provisions of the Indenture.

(d)    The rate at which the Notes shall bear interest shall be 6.50% per annum. The date from which interest shall accrue on the Notes
shall be October 16, 2018, or the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or provided for; the Interest Payment Dates
for the Notes shall be January 31, April 30, July 31 and October 31 of each year, commencing January 31, 2019 (provided that, if an Interest
Payment Date falls on a day that is not a Business Day, then the applicable interest payment shall be made on the next succeeding Business Day
and no additional interest shall accrue as a result of such delayed payment); the initial interest period shall be the period from and including
October 16, 2018, to, but excluding, the initial Interest Payment Date, and the subsequent interest periods shall be the periods from and
including an Interest Payment Date to, but excluding, the next Interest Payment Date or the Stated Maturity, as the case may be; the interest so
payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date, shall be paid to the Person in whose name the Note (or one or
more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on the Regular Record Date for such interest, which shall be January 15,
April 15, July 15 or October 15 (whether or not a Business Day), as the case may be, next preceding such Interest Payment Date. Payment of
principal of (and premium, if any, on) and any such interest on the Notes shall be made at the office of the Trustee located at 111 Fillmore
Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55107, Attention: OFS Capital Corporation (6.50% Notes Due 2025) or at such other address as designated by the
Trustee, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private
debts; provided, however, that, at the option of the Company, payment of interest may be made by check mailed to the address of the Person
entitled thereto as such address shall appear in the Security Register; provided, further, however, that, at the request of the registered Holder, the
Company will pay the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on the Notes by wire transfer of immediately available funds
to an account at a bank in New York City, on the date when such amount is due and payable and as further set forth in Section 1001 of the
Indenture; provided, further, however, that, so long as the Notes are registered to Cede & Co., such payment will be made by wire transfer in
accordance with the procedures established by The Depository Trust Company and the Trustee. Interest on the Notes shall be computed on the
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

(e)    The Notes shall be initially issuable in global form (each such Note, a “Global Note”). The Global Notes and the Trustee’s
certificate of authentication thereon shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit A to this
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Second Supplemental Indenture. Each Global Note shall represent the aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes as shall be specified
therein and each shall provide that it shall represent the aggregate principal amount of outstanding Notes from time to time endorsed thereon
and that the aggregate principal amount of outstanding Notes represented thereby may from time to time be reduced or increased, as
appropriate, to reflect exchanges and redemptions. Any endorsement of a Global Note to reflect the amount of any increase or decrease in the
amount of outstanding Notes represented thereby shall be made by the Trustee or the Security Registrar, in accordance with Sections 203 and
305 of the Base Indenture.

(f)    The depositary for such Global Notes (the “Depository”) shall be The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York. The
Security Registrar with respect to the Global Notes shall be the Trustee.

(g)    The Notes shall be defeasible pursuant to Section 1402 or Section 1403 of the Base Indenture. Covenant defeasance contained in
Section 1403 of the Base Indenture shall apply to the covenants contained in Sections 1007, 1008 and 1009 of the Indenture.

(h)    The Notes shall be redeemable pursuant to Section 1101 of the Base Indenture and as follows:

(i)    The Notes shall be redeemable in whole or in part at any time or from time to time, at the option of the Company, on or
after October 31, 2020 at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the outstanding principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid
interest payments otherwise payable for the then-current quarterly interest period accrued to, but excluding, the Redemption Date.

(ii)    Notice of redemption shall be given in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid or by overnight courier
guaranteeing next-day delivery, to each Holder of the Notes to be redeemed, not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior
to the Redemption Date, at the Holder’s address appearing in the Security Register. All notices of redemption shall contain the
information set forth in Section 1104 of the Base Indenture.

(iii)    Any exercise of the Company’s option to redeem the Notes shall be done in compliance with the Indenture and the
Investment Company Act, to the extent applicable.

(iv)    If the Company elects to redeem only a portion of the Notes, the Trustee or, with respect to the Global Notes, the
Depository shall determine the method for selecting the particular Notes to be redeemed, in accordance with Section 1103 of the Base
Indenture, the Investment Company Act and the rules of any national securities exchange or quotation system on which the Notes are
listed, in each case to the extent applicable.

(v)    Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date, interest shall cease
to accrue on the Notes called for redemption hereunder.

(i)    The Notes shall not be subject to any sinking fund pursuant to Section 1201 of the Base Indenture.

(j)    The Notes shall be issuable in denominations of $25 and integral multiples of $25 in excess thereof.

(k)    Holders of the Notes shall not have the option to have the Notes repaid prior to the Stated Maturity.

(l)    The Notes are hereby designated as “Senior Securities” under the Indenture.

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICATION

Section 2.01.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Article One of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by adding the following defined terms to Section 101 in appropriate alphabetical sequence, as follows:

“‘Exchange Act’ means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and any statute successor thereto.”
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“‘GAAP’ means generally accepted accounting principles in the United States set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the
Accounting Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the opinions and pronouncements of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board and the statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or in such other
statements by such other entity as have been approved by a significant segment of the accounting profession in the United States, which are in
effect from time to time.”

“‘Investment Company Act’ means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules, regulations and interpretations
promulgated thereunder, to the extent applicable, and any statute successor thereto.”

Section 2.02.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Article One of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing the definitions of “Business Day” and “Corporate Trust Office” in Section 101 with the following:

“‘Business Day’, when used with respect to any Place of Payment or any other particular location referred to in this Indenture or in the
Securities, means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 301, each Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday and Friday that is not a day on which banking institutions in The City of New York or that Place of Payment or particular location are
authorized or obligated by law or executive order to close.”

“‘Corporate Trust Office’ means the principal office of the Trustee at which at any time its corporate trust business shall be
administered, which office at the date hereof for purposes of Section 1002 only is located at 111 Fillmore Avenue, St. Paul, MN, 55107,
Attention: OFS Capital Corporation, and for all other purposes is located at 1 Federal Street, 3rd Floor, Boston, MA 02110, Attention: OFS
Capital Corporation, or such other address as the Trustee may designate from time to time by notice to the Holders and the Company, or the
principal corporate trust office of any successor Trustee (or such other address as such successor Trustee may designate from time to time by
notice to the Holders and the Company).”

Section 2.03.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 104 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing clause (d) thereof with the following:

“(d)    If the Company shall solicit from the Holders of Registered Securities any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice,
consent, waiver or other Act, the Company may, at its option, in or pursuant to a Board Resolution, fix in advance a record date for the
determination of Holders entitled to give such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other Act, but the Company
shall have no obligation to do so. Such record date shall be the record date specified in or pursuant to such Board Resolution, which date shall
be a date not earlier than the date 30 days prior to the first solicitation of Holders generally in connection therewith and not later than the date
such solicitation is completed. If such a record date is fixed, such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other Act
may be given before or after such record date, but only the Holders of record at the close of business on such record date shall be deemed to be
Holders for the purposes of determining whether Holders of the requisite proportion of Outstanding Securities have authorized or agreed or
consented to such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other Act, and for that purpose the Outstanding
Securities shall be computed as of such record date; provided that no such authorization, agreement or consent by the Holders on such record
date shall be deemed effective unless it shall become effective pursuant to the provisions of this Indenture not later than eleven months after the
record date.”

ARTICLE III

REMEDIES

Section 3.01.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 501 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing clause (2) thereof with the following:
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“(2)    default in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any, on) any Security of that series when it becomes due and
payable at its Maturity; or”

Section 3.02.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 501 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing clause (6) thereof with the following:

“(6)    a court of competent jurisdiction enters an order or decree under any Bankruptcy Law that:

(A)    is for relief against the Company in an involuntary case or proceeding, or

(B)    adjudges the Company bankrupt or insolvent, or approves as properly filed a petition seeking reorganization,
arrangement, adjustment or composition of or in respect of the Company, or

(C)    appoints a Custodian of the Company or for all or substantially all of its property, or

(D)    orders the winding up or liquidation of the Company,

and the continuance of any such decree or order for relief or any such other decree or order unstayed and in effect for a period of 60
consecutive days; or”.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS

Section 4.01.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Article Ten of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by adding the following new Sections 1007, 1008 and 1009 thereto, each as set forth below:

“Section 1007    Section 18(a)(1)(A) of the Investment Company Act.

The Company hereby agrees that for the period of time during which Notes are Outstanding, the Company will not violate
Section 18(a)(1)(A) as modified by such provisions of Section 61(a) of the Investment Company Act as may be applicable to the
Company from time to time or any successor provisions thereto, whether or not the Company continues to be subject to such provisions
of the Investment Company Act, but giving effect, in either case, to any exemptive relief granted to the Company by the Commission.”

“Section 1008.    Section 18(a)(1)(B) of the Investment Company Act.

The Company hereby agrees that for the period of time during which Notes are Outstanding, the Company shall not declare
any dividend (except a dividend payable in stock of the Company), or declare any other distribution, upon a class of the Company’s
capital stock, or purchase any such capital stock, unless, in every such case, at the time of the declaration of any such dividend or
distribution, or at the time of any such purchase, the Company has an asset coverage (as defined in the Investment Company Act) of at
least the threshold specified in Section 18(a)(1)(B) as modified by such provisions of Section 61(a) of the Investment Company Act as
may be applicable to the Company from time to time or any successor provisions thereto of the Investment Company Act, as such
obligation may be amended or superseded, after deducting the amount of such dividend, distribution or purchase price, as the case may
be, and giving effect, in each case, (i) to any exemptive relief granted to the Company by the Commission and (ii) to any no-action
relief granted by the Commission to another business development company (or to the Company if it determines to seek such similar
no-action or other relief) permitting the business development company to declare any cash dividend or distribution notwithstanding
the prohibition contained in Section 18(a)(1)(B) as modified by such provisions of Section 61(a) of the Investment Company Act as
may be applicable to the Company from time to time, as such obligation may be amended or superseded, in order to maintain such
business development company’s status as a regulated investment company under Subchapter M of the
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Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Notwithstanding Section 18(g) of the Investment Company Act regarding the use of the
term “senior security” in Section 18(a)(1)(B) of the Investment Company Act, for the purposes of determining “asset coverage” as used
in this Section 1008, any and all indebtedness of the Company, including any promissory note or other evidence of indebtedness issued
in consideration of any loan, extension or renewal thereof, made by a bank or other person and privately arranged, and not intended to
be publicly distributed, shall be deemed a “senior security” of the Company.”

“Section 1009.    Commission Reports and Reports to Holders.

If, at any time, the Company is not subject to the reporting requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act to file any
periodic reports with the Commission, the Company agrees to furnish to the Holders of the Notes and the Trustee for the period of time
during which the Notes are Outstanding: (i) within 90 days after the end of the each fiscal year of the Company, audited annual
consolidated financial statements of the Company and (ii) within 45 days after the end of each fiscal quarter of the Company (other
than the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter), unaudited interim consolidated financial statements of the Company. All such financial
statements shall be prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with GAAP.”

ARTICLE V

REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Section 5.01.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 1103 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing the first paragraph thereof with the following:

“If less than all the Securities of any series issued on the same day with the same terms are to be redeemed, the particular
Securities to be redeemed shall be selected by the Trustee, or by the Depository in the case of global Securities, in compliance with the
requirements of DTC, from the Outstanding Securities of such series issued on such date with the same terms not previously called for
redemption, in compliance with the requirements of the principal national securities exchange on which the Securities are listed (if the
Securities are listed on any national securities exchange), or if the Securities are not held through DTC or listed on any national
securities exchange, or DTC prescribed no method of selection, by such method as the Trustee shall deem fair and appropriate and
subject to and otherwise in accordance with the procedures of the applicable Depository; provided that such method complies with the
rules of any national securities exchange or quotation system on which the Securities are listed, and may provide for the selection for
redemption of portions (equal to the minimum authorized denomination for Securities of that series or any integral multiple thereof) of
the principal amount of Securities of such series of a denomination larger than the minimum authorized denomination for Securities of
that series; provided, however, that no such partial redemption shall reduce the portion of the principal amount of a Security not
redeemed to less than the minimum authorized denomination for Securities of such series.”

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS OF HOLDERS OF SECURITIES
 

Section 6.01. Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 1505 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by replacing clause (c) thereof with the following:

 
“(c) At any meeting of Holders, each Holder of a Security of such series or proxy shall be entitled to one vote for each $25.00

principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series held or represented by such Holder; provided, however, that no vote shall
be cast or counted at any meeting in respect of any Security challenged as not Outstanding and ruled by the chairman of the meeting to
be not
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Outstanding. The chairman of the meeting shall have no right to vote, except as a Holder of a Security of such series or proxy.”

ARTICLE VII

PAYMENT

Section 7.01.    Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 1001 of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by adding the following at the end of such Section:

“Alternatively, at the request of the registered Holder, the Company will pay the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and
interest, if any, on the Notes by wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account at a bank in New York City, on the date
when such amount is due and payable. To request payment by wire transfer, the registered Holder must give the Paying Agent
appropriate transfer instructions at least 15 Business Days before the requested payment is due. In the case of any interest payment due
on an Interest Payment Date, the instructions must be given by the person who is the registered Holder on the relevant Regular Record
Date. Any wire instructions, once properly given, will remain in effect unless and until new instructions are given in accordance with
this Section.”

ARTICLE VIII

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 8.01.    This Second Supplemental Indenture and the Notes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of
the State of New York without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. This Second Supplemental Indenture is subject to the provisions of the
Trust Indenture Act that are required to be part of the Indenture and shall, to the extent applicable, be governed by such provisions.

Section 8.02.    In case any provision in this Second Supplemental Indenture or in the Notes shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

Section 8.03.    This Second Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall
be deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same Second Supplemental Indenture. The
exchange of copies of this Second Supplemental Indenture and of signature pages by facsimile, .pdf transmission, email or other electronic
means shall constitute effective execution and delivery of this Second Supplemental Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto
transmitted by facsimile, .pdf transmission, email or other electronic means shall be deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes.

Section 8.04.    The Base Indenture, as supplemented and amended by this Second Supplemental Indenture, is in all respects ratified
and confirmed, and the Base Indenture and this Second Supplemental Indenture shall be read, taken and construed as one and the same
instrument with respect to the Notes. All provisions included in this Second Supplemental Indenture supersede any conflicting provisions
included in the Base Indenture with respect to the Notes, unless not permitted by law. The Trustee accepts the trusts created by the Base
Indenture, as supplemented by this Second Supplemental Indenture, and agrees to perform the same upon the terms and conditions of the Base
Indenture, as supplemented by this Second Supplemental Indenture.

Section 8.05.    The provisions of this Second Supplemental Indenture shall become effective as of the date hereof.
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Section 8.06.    Notwithstanding anything else to the contrary herein, the terms and provisions of this Second Supplemental Indenture
shall apply only to the Notes and shall not apply to any other series of Securities under the Indenture, and this Second Supplemental Indenture
shall not and does not otherwise affect, modify, alter, supplement or change the terms and provisions of any other series of Securities under the
Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding.

Section 8.07.    The recitals contained herein and in the Notes, except the Trustee’s certificate of authentication, shall be taken as the
statements of the Company, and the Trustee assumes no responsibility for their correctness. The Trustee makes no representations as to the
validity or sufficiency of this Second Supplemental Indenture, the Notes or any Additional Notes, except that the Trustee represents that it is
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Second Supplemental Indenture, authenticate the Notes and any Additional Notes and perform its
obligations hereunder. The Trustee shall not be accountable for the use or application by the Company of the Notes or any Additional Notes or
the proceeds thereof.
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     IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Second Supplemental Indenture to be duly executed as of the date first above
written.

   
   

  OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION
   
  By: /s/ Bilal Rashid_______________________
   
  Name: Bilal Rashid
  Title: Chief Executive Officer
   
  U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Trustee
   
  By: /s/ Karen R. Beard_____________________
   
  Name: Karen R. Beard
  Title: Vice President

[Signature page to First Supplemental Indenture]
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Exhibit A - Form of Global Note

THIS SECURITY IS A GLOBAL SECURITY WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE INDENTURE HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO
AND IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY OR A NOMINEE THEREOF. THIS
SECURITY MAY NOT BE EXCHANGED IN WHOLE OR IN PART FOR A SECURITY REGISTERED, AND NO TRANSFER OF
THIS SECURITY IN WHOLE OR IN PART MAY BE REGISTERED, IN THE NAME OF ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY OR A NOMINEE THEREOF, EXCEPT IN THE LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES DESCRIBED
IN THE INDENTURE.

UNLESS THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST
COMPANY TO THE COMPANY OR ITS AGENT FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER, EXCHANGE OR PAYMENT AND
SUCH CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN EXCHANGE FOR THIS CERTIFICATE IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF CEDE & CO.,
OR SUCH OTHER NAME AS REQUESTED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST
COMPANY, ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS
WRONGFUL, AS THE REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, CEDE & CO., HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

OFS Capital Corporation

      
      

No.   $  
  CUSIP No. 67103B 407  
  ISIN No.  US67103B4077  

6.50% Notes due 2025

OFS Capital Corporation, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of Delaware (herein called the “Company,” which
term includes any successor Person under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received, hereby promises to pay to Cede & Co., or
registered assigns, the principal sum of ____________________ (U.S. $____________________) on October 31, 2025, and to pay interest
thereon from October 16, 2018 or from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, quarterly on
January 31, April 30, July 31 and October 31 in each year, commencing January 31, 2019, at the rate of 6.50% per annum, until the principal
hereof is paid or made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date
shall, as provided in such Indenture, be paid to the Person in whose name this Security is registered at the close of business on the Regular
Record Date for such interest, which shall be January 15, April 15, July 15 or October 15 (whether or not a Business Day), as the case may be,
next preceding such Interest Payment Date. Any such interest not so punctually paid or duly provided for shall forthwith cease to be payable to
the Holder on such Regular Record Date and may either be paid to the Person in whose name this Security is registered at the close of business
on a Special Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest to be fixed by the Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to Holders of
Securities of this series not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or be paid at any time in any other lawful manner not
inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Securities of this series may be listed, and upon such notice as may
be required by such exchange, all as more fully provided in said Indenture. This Security may be issued as part of a series.

Payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and any such interest on this Security shall be made at the office of the Trustee
located at 111 Fillmore Avenue, St. Paul, MN 55107, Attention: OFS Capital Corporation (6.50% Notes Due 2025) or at such other address as
designated by the Trustee, in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of
public and private debts; provided, however, that, at the option of the Company payment of interest may be made by check mailed to the
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address of the Person entitled thereto as such address shall appear in the Security Register; provided, further, however, that, at the request of the
registered Holder, the Company will pay the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on the Securities by wire transfer of
immediately available funds to an account at a bank in New York City, on the date when such amount is due and payable and as further set forth
in Section 1001 of the Indenture; provided further, however, that so long as this Security is registered to Cede & Co., such payment shall be
made by wire transfer in accordance with the procedures established by The Depository Trust Company and the Trustee.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Security set forth on the reverse hereof, which further provisions shall for all
purposes have the same effect as if set forth at this place.
Unless the certificate of authentication hereon has been executed by the Trustee referred to on the reverse hereof by manual signature, this
Security shall not be entitled to any benefit under the Indenture or be valid or obligatory for any purpose.

In Witness Whereof, the Company has caused this instrument to be duly executed.

Dated:

     
     

  OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION
     
  By:   
     
    Name:
    Title:

Attest  
  
By:   
Name:  
Title: Secretary  
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This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

Dated:

     
     

  
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as Trustee

     
  By:   
     
    Authorized Officer
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OFS Capital Corporation

6.50% Notes due 2025

This Security is one of a duly authorized issue of Senior Securities of the Company (herein called the “Securities”), issued and to be
issued in one or more series under an Indenture, dated as of April 16, 2018 (herein called the “Base Indenture”), between the Company and
U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee (herein called the “Trustee,” which term includes any successor trustee under the Base Indenture),
and reference is hereby made to the Base Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties and immunities
thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and the Holders of the Securities and of the terms upon which the Securities are, and are to be,
authenticated and delivered, as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 16, 2018, by and between the
Company and the Trustee (herein called the “Second Supplemental Indenture,” the Second Supplemental Indenture and the Base Indenture
collectively are herein called the “Indenture”). In the event of any conflict between the Base Indenture and the Second Supplemental Indenture,
the Second Supplemental Indenture shall govern and control.

This Security is one of the series designated on the face hereof, which series is initially limited in aggregate principal amount to $ (or
up to $ aggregate principal amount if the underwriters’ overallotment option to purchase additional Securities is exercised in full). Under a
Board Resolution, Officers’ Certificate pursuant to Board Resolutions or an indenture supplement, the Company may from time to time,
without the consent of the Holders of Securities, issue additional Securities of this series (in any such case “Additional Securities”) having the
same ranking and the same interest rate, maturity and other terms as the Securities; provided that, if such Additional Securities are not fungible
with the Securities (or any other tranche of Additional Securities for U.S. federal income tax purposes, then such Additional Securities will
have a different CUSIP numbers from the Securities (and any such other tranche of Additional Securities). Any Additional Securities and the
existing Securities will constitute a single series under the Indenture and all references to the relevant Securities herein shall include the
Additional Securities unless the context otherwise requires. The aggregate amount of outstanding Securities represented hereby may from time
to time be reduced or increased, as appropriate, to reflect exchanges and redemptions.

The Securities of this series are subject to redemption in whole or in part at any time or from time to time, at the option of the
Company, on or after October 31, 2020 at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the outstanding principal amount thereof plus accrued and
unpaid interest payments otherwise payable for the then-current quarterly interest period accrued to, but excluding, the Redemption Date.

Notice of redemption shall be given in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid or by overnight courier guaranteeing next-day
delivery, to each Holder of the Securities to be redeemed, not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the Redemption Date,
at the Holder’s address appearing in the Security Register. All notices of redemption shall contain the information set forth in Section 1104 of
the Base Indenture.

Any exercise of the Company’s option to redeem the Securities shall be done in compliance with the Indenture and the Investment
Company Act, to the extent applicable.

If the Company elects to redeem only a portion of the Securities, the Trustee or, with respect to global Securities, the Depository will
determine the method for selecting the particular Securities to be redeemed, in accordance with Section 1.01 of the Second Supplemental
Indenture and Section 1103 of the Base Indenture. In the event of redemption of this Security in part only, a new Security or Securities of this
series and of like tenor for the unredeemed portion hereof will be issued in the name of the Holder hereof upon the cancellation hereof.

Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date, interest shall cease to accrue on
the Securities called for redemption.

Holders of Securities do not have the option to have the Securities repaid prior to October 31, 2025.

The Indenture contains provisions for defeasance at any time of the entire indebtedness of this Security or certain restrictive covenants
and Events of Default with respect to this Security, in each case upon compliance with certain conditions set forth in the Indenture.
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If an Event of Default with respect to Securities of this series shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Securities of this series
may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and
obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series to be affected under the Indenture at any time by the
Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities at the time
Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of specified percentages in principal
amount of the Securities of each series at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive compliance by
the Company with certain provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences. Any such consent or
waiver by the Holder of this Security shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of this Security and of any
Security issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange herefor or in lieu hereof, whether or not notation of such consent or
waiver is made upon this Security.

As provided in and subject to the provisions of the Indenture, the Holder of this Security shall not have the right to institute any
proceeding with respect to the Indenture or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee or for any other remedy thereunder, unless such Holder
shall have previously given the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Securities of this series, the Holders
of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Securities of this series at the time Outstanding shall have made written request to the Trustee to
institute proceedings in respect of such Event of Default as Trustee and offered the Trustee indemnity, security, or both, reasonably satisfactory
to the Trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, and the Trustee shall not have received
from the Holders of a majority in principal amount of Securities of this series at the time Outstanding a direction inconsistent with such request,
and shall have failed to institute any such proceeding, for sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice, request and offer of indemnity and/or
security. The foregoing shall not apply to any suit instituted by the Holder of this Security for the enforcement of any payment of principal
hereof or any premium or interest hereon on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

No reference herein to the Indenture and no provision of this Security or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the
Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and any premium and interest on this Security at the times, place and
rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Security is registrable in the Security
Register, upon surrender of this Security for registration of transfer at the office or agency of the Company in any place where the principal of
and any premium and interest on this Security are payable, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form
satisfactory to the Company and the Security Registrar duly executed by, the Holder hereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing, and
thereupon one or more new Securities of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same aggregate principal amount,
will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

The Securities of this series are issuable only in registered form without coupons in denominations of $25 and any integral multiples of
$25 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, Securities of this series are exchangeable
for a like aggregate principal amount of Securities of this series and of like tenor of a different authorized denomination, as requested by the
Holder surrendering the same.

No service charge shall be made for any such registration of transfer or exchange, but the Company, the Trustee, or the Security
Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.

Prior to due presentment of this Security for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee, or the Security Registrar and any agent
of the Company, the Trustee, or the Security Registrar shall treat the Person in whose name this Security is registered as the owner hereof for all
purposes, whether or not this Security be overdue, and none of the Company, the Trustee, the Security Registrar, or any agent thereof shall be
affected by notice to the contrary.
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All terms used in this Security which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

To the extent any provision of this Security conflicts with the express provisions of the Indenture, the provisions of the Indenture shall
govern and be controlling.

The Indenture and this Security shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of New York without regard
to principles of conflicts of laws.
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Exhibit (h)(2)
 

OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION
 

$43,500,000 6.50% Notes due 2025
 

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT
 

October 11, 2018

Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.
277 Park Avenue, 26th Floor
New York, New York 10172
 
as Representative of the several Underwriters
 
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:
 

OFS Capital Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), OFS Capital Management, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (the “Advisor”), and OFS Capital Services, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Administrator”), confirm their
agreement with each of the Underwriters listed on Schedule I hereto (collectively, the “Underwriters”), for whom Ladenburg Thalmann & Co.
Inc. is acting as representative (in such capacity, the “Representative”), with respect to (i) the sale by the Company of $43,500,000 aggregate
principal amount (the “Initial Securities”) of the Company’s 6.50% notes due 2025 (the “Notes”) and the purchase by the Underwriters, acting
severally and not jointly, of the respective aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities set forth opposite their respective names in Schedule
I hereto, and (ii) the grant by the Company to the Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, of the option described in Section 1(b) hereof
to purchase all or any part of an additional $6,525,000 aggregate principal amount of the Notes (the “Option Securities”) solely to cover over-
allotments, if any, in the sale of the Initial Securities. The Initial Securities to be purchased by the Underwriters and all or any part of the Option
Securities subject to the option described in Section 1(b) hereof are hereinafter called, collectively, the “Securities.”

 
The Company understands that the Underwriters propose to make a public offering of the Securities as soon as the Underwriters deem

advisable after the Underwriting Agreement (this “Agreement”) has been executed and delivered.
 
The Company has prepared and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Act of

1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder (the “Securities Act Regulations”), a
shelf registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419), relating to the Securities, which registration statement was declared effective
by the Commission on June 11, 2018. The prospectus included in such registration statement at the time it was declared effective on June 11,
2018 is hereinafter referred to as the “Base Prospectus”. The Company has also filed with the Commission a preliminary prospectus
supplement, dated October 10, 2018, as such prospectus may be amended, along with the Base Prospectus (collectively, the “Preliminary
Prospectus”). Promptly after execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Company will prepare and file a prospectus in accordance with the
provisions of Rule 430C (“Rule 430C”) of the Securities Act Regulations and Rule 497 of the Securities Act Regulations. The information
included in such prospectus that was omitted from such registration statement at the time it became effective but that is deemed to be part of
such registration statement pursuant to Rule 430C is referred to as “Rule 430C Information.” Unless the context otherwise requires, such
registration statement, including all documents filed as a part thereof, and including all post-effective amendments thereto filed on or prior to
the date hereof and any Rule 430C Information contained in a prospectus subsequently filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 497 of the
Securities Act Regulations and deemed to be part of the registration statement, is herein called the “Registration Statement.” The final
prospectus in the form first used in connection with confirmation of sales of the Securities,
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which will include the Base Prospectus, together with a final prospectus supplement, is herein called the “Prospectus.” If the Company has
filed an abbreviated registration statement pursuant to Rule 462(b) of the Securities Act Regulations (a “Rule 462(b) Registration
Statement”), then any reference herein to the term “Registration Statement” shall be deemed to include such Rule 462(b) Registration
Statement.
 

On November 7, 2012, the Company filed a Form N-54A Notification of Election to be subject to Sections 55 through 65 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “Notification of Election”) (File No. 814-00813) with the Commission under the Investment Company
Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder (collectively, the “1940 Act”), pursuant to which the Company elected to be
treated as a business development company (“BDC”).

 
The Company has elected to be treated as a regulated investment company (“RIC”) within the meaning of Section 851(a) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), commencing with its first taxable year that it was treated as a corporation for
Federal income tax purposes.

 
The Company has entered into an investment advisory agreement, dated as of November 7, 2012, with the Advisor (the “Investment

Advisory Agreement”). The Company has entered into an administrative agreement, dated as of November 7, 2012, with the Administrator
(the “Administration Agreement”). The Company has entered into a license agreement, dated as of November 7, 2012, with Orchard First
Source Asset Management, LLC, under which the Advisor is a third-party beneficiary (the “License Agreement” and, collectively with the
Administration Agreement and Investment Advisory Agreement, the “Company Agreements”). In addition, the Company has adopted a
dividend reinvestment plan pursuant to which holders of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.01 per share (the “Common Stock”),
shall have their distributions automatically reinvested in additional shares of Common Stock unless they elect to receive such distributions in
cash.

The Advisor has entered into a staffing agreement, dated as of November 7, 2012 (the “Staffing Agreement”), with Orchard First
Source Capital, Inc. (“OFSC”).

The Securities will be issued under an indenture (the “Base Indenture”), dated as of April 16, 2018, between the Company and U.S.
Bank National Association, trustee (the “Trustee”), as supplemented by a second supplemental indenture (the “Second Supplemental
Indenture” and, together with the Base Indenture, the “Indenture”), to be dated on or about October 16, 2018, between the Company and the
Trustee. The Securities will be issued as fully registered securities to Cede & Co. (or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”)), as nominee of DTC, pursuant to a blanket letter of representations, dated March
22, 2018 (the “DTC Agreement”), between the Company and DTC.

 
The Company and the Underwriters agree as follows:
 

 1. Sale and Purchase:

(a) Initial Securities. Upon the basis of the warranties and representations and other terms and conditions herein set forth, at a
purchase price of 96.875% of the aggregate principal amount, the Company agrees to sell to the Underwriters, severally and not jointly, the
aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities set forth in Schedule I opposite their respective names, and each Underwriter agrees, severally
and not jointly, to purchase from the Company the aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities set forth in Schedule I opposite such
Underwriter’s name, plus any additional aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities which such Underwriter may become obligated to
purchase pursuant to the provisions of Section 9 hereof, subject in each case, to such adjustments among the Underwriters as the Representative
in its sole discretion shall make to eliminate any sales or purchases of fractional Securities.

(b) Option Securities. In addition, upon the basis of the warranties and representations and other terms and conditions herein set
forth, at the purchase price set forth in paragraph (a) above (without giving effect to any accrued interest from the Closing Time to the
applicable Option Closing Time), the Company hereby grants an
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option to the Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, to purchase from the Company, all or any part of the Option Securities, plus any
additional aggregate principal amount of Option Securities which such Underwriter may become obligated to purchase pursuant to the
provisions of Section 9 hereof. The option granted by this Section 1(b) may be exercised only to cover over-allotments, if any, in the sale of the
Initial Securities. The option hereby granted will expire thirty (30) days after the date hereof, and may be exercised in whole or in part within
such period. Such option shall be exercised upon written notice by the Representative to the Company setting forth the aggregate principal
amount of Option Securities as to which the several Underwriters are then exercising the option and the time and date of payment for and
delivery of such Option Securities. Any such time and date of delivery and payment (an “Option Closing Time”) shall be determined by the
Representative, but shall not be later than three full business days (or earlier, without the consent of the Company, than two full business days)
after the exercise of such option, nor in any event prior to the Closing Time (as defined below). If the option is exercised as to all or any portion
of the Option Securities, the Company will sell that aggregate principal amount of Option Securities then being purchased and each of the
Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, will purchase that proportion of the aggregate principal amount of Option Securities then being
purchased which the aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities set forth in Schedule I opposite the name of such Underwriter bears to the
total aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities, plus any additional aggregate principal amount of Initial Securities which such
Underwriter may become obligated to purchase pursuant to the provisions of Section 9 hereof, subject in each case to such adjustments among
the Underwriters as the Representative in its sole discretion shall make to eliminate any sales or purchases of fractional Securities.

 2. Payment and Delivery: 
 

(a) Initial Securities. The Initial Securities to be purchased by each Underwriter hereunder, in definitive form, and in such
authorized denominations and registered in such names as the Representative may request in writing at least 48 hours prior to the Closing Time,
shall be delivered by or on behalf of the Company to the Representative, including, at the option of the Representative, through the facilities of
DTC for the account of such Underwriter, against payment by or on behalf of such Underwriter of the purchase price therefor by wire transfer
of Federal (same-day) funds to the account specified to the Representative by the Company at least 48 hours’ prior to the Closing Time. The
time and date of such delivery and payment shall be 10:00 a.m., New York City time, on October 16, 2018 (unless another time and date shall
be agreed to by the Representative and the Company). The time and date at which such delivery and payment are actually made is hereinafter
called the “Closing Time.”

(b) Option Securities. Any Option Securities to be purchased by each Underwriter hereunder, in definitive form, and in such
authorized denominations and registered in such names as the Representative may request in writing at least 48 hours’ prior to each Option
Closing Time (if any), shall be delivered by or on behalf of the Company to the Representative, including, at the option of the Representative,
through the facilities of DTC for the account of such Underwriter, against payment by or on behalf of such Underwriter of the purchase price
therefor by wire transfer of Federal (same-day) funds to the account specified to the Representative by the Company at least 48 hours prior to
each Option Closing Time (if any). The time and date of such delivery and payment shall be 10:00 a.m., New York City time, on the date
specified by the Representative in the notice given by the Representative to the Company of the Underwriters’ election to purchase such Option
Securities or on such other time and date as the Company and the Representative may agree upon in writing.

 3. Representations and Warranties of the Company, the Advisor and the Administrator:
 

The Company represents and warrants to and agrees with, and the Advisor and the Administrator, jointly and severally, represent and
warrant to and agree with, each Underwriter as of the date hereof, the Initial Sale Time (as defined below), as of the Closing Time and as of any
Option Closing Time (if any), that:
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(a) the Company has prepared and filed with the Commission the Registration Statement, including the Base Prospectus, for
registration under the Securities Act of the offering and sale of the Securities. The Company has filed the Preliminary Prospectus relating to the
Securities in accordance with Rule 497 of the Securities Act Regulations. The Company will file with the Commission the Prospectus relating
to the Securities in accordance with Rule 497 of the Securities Act Regulations. As filed, the Prospectus shall, except to the extent the
Representative shall consent in writing to a modification (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed), be in all substantive
respects in the form furnished to you prior to the Closing Time or, to the extent not completed at the Closing Time, shall contain only such
specific additional information and other changes (beyond that contained in the Preliminary Prospectus included in the Registration Statement,
as amended or supplemented at the time the Registration Statement was declared effective) as the Company has advised you, prior to the
Closing Time, will be included or made therein;

(b) the Company has an authorized capitalization as set forth in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the
caption “Capitalization,” at the date indicated, as of the Initial Sale Time (as defined below), at the Closing Time, and each Option Closing
Time (if any);

(c) all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company and each Subsidiary (as defined below) have been
duly and validly authorized and issued and are fully paid and non-assessable, and have not been issued in violation of or subject to any
preemptive right, resale right, right of first refusal or other similar right of stockholders arising by operation of law, under the certificate of
incorporation, bylaws, or other governing document (collectively, the “Charter Documents”) of the Company or such Subsidiary, as
applicable, under any agreement to which the Company or such Subsidiary, as applicable, is a party or otherwise; except as disclosed in both
the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, all of the capital stock, partnership interests or membership interests of any of the Company’s
subsidiaries, as such term is defined under the Securities Act (each such entity a “Subsidiary” and collectively, the “Subsidiaries”), are
directly or indirectly owned of record and beneficially by the Company, free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, equities or claims; except as
disclosed in both the Preliminary Prospectus and Prospectus, there are no outstanding (x) securities or obligations of the Company or any of the
Subsidiaries convertible into or exchangeable for any capital stock of the Company or capital stock, partnership interests or membership
interests of any such Subsidiary, (y) warrants, rights or options to subscribe for or purchase from the Company or any such Subsidiary any such
capital stock, partnership interest, or membership interest or any such convertible or exchangeable securities or obligations, or (z) obligations of
the Company or any such Subsidiary to issue or sell any shares of capital stock, partnership interest, or membership interest, any such
convertible or exchangeable securities or obligation, or any such warrants, rights or options;

(d) the Company is a Delaware corporation duly incorporated and validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
State of Delaware, with requisite corporate power and authority to own, lease or operate its properties and to conduct its business as described
in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and to execute and deliver and perform its obligations under this
Agreement, the Indenture, the Securities and the DTC Agreement;

(e) each Subsidiary is a legal entity duly organized and validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its respective
jurisdiction of organization, with requisite power and authority to own, lease or operate its properties and to conduct its business as described in
the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(f) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries is duly qualified or licensed by, and is in good standing in, each jurisdiction in
which it conducts its respective business, or in which it owns or leases real property or otherwise maintains an office, and in which such
qualification or licensing is necessary and in which the failure, individually or in the aggregate, to be so qualified or licensed would reasonably
be expected to have a material adverse effect on the assets, business, operations, earnings, properties or condition (financial or otherwise),
present or prospective, of the Company and the Subsidiaries taken as a whole (any such effect or change, where the context so requires, is
hereinafter called a “Material Adverse Effect” or a “Material Adverse Change”); except as disclosed in both the Preliminary Prospectus and
the Prospectus, no Subsidiary is prohibited or restricted, directly or indirectly, from paying dividends to the Company, or from making any
other distribution with respect to such

4



Subsidiary’s capital stock, partnership interests or membership interests or from repaying to the Company or any other Subsidiary any amounts
which may from time to time become due under any loans or advances to such Subsidiary from the Company or such other Subsidiary, or from
transferring any such Subsidiary’s property or assets to the Company or to any other Subsidiary; other than as disclosed in both the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus, the Company does not own, directly or indirectly, any capital stock or other equity securities of any other
corporation or any ownership interest in any partnership, joint venture or other association;

(g) the Company, subject to the filing of the Prospectus under Rule 497 of the Securities Act Regulations, has taken all required
action under the Securities Act and the 1940 Act to make the public offering and consummate the sale of the Securities as contemplated by this
Agreement;

(h) the Company and the Subsidiaries are in compliance in all material respects with all applicable laws, rules, regulations,
orders, decrees and judgments, including those relating to transactions with affiliates;

(i) neither the Company nor any Subsidiary is in breach of, or in default under (nor has any event occurred which with notice,
lapse of time, or both would constitute a breach of, or default under or give the holder of any indebtedness (or a person acting on such holder’s
behalf) the right to require the repurchase, redemption or repayment of all or part of such indebtedness under), its respective Charter
Documents or in the performance or observance of any obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any contract, license,
indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other agreement or instrument to which the Company or any Subsidiary is a
party or by which any of them or their respective properties is bound or affected, except for such breaches or defaults which would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect;

(j) the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Agreement, the Indenture, the Securities and the DTC
Agreement, the issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities by the Company, the Company’s use of the proceeds from the sale of the Securities
as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and the consummation by the Company of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and compliance by the Company with the terms and provisions hereunder and thereunder, will
not: (i) conflict with, or result in any breach of, or constitute a default under (or constitute any event which with notice, lapse of time, or both
would constitute a breach of, or default under), (A) any provision of the Charter Documents of the Company or any Subsidiary, (B) any
provision of any contract, license, indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, loan or credit agreement or other agreement or instrument to which the
Company or any Subsidiary is a party or by which any of them or their respective properties may be bound or affected, or (C) any federal, state,
local or foreign law, regulation, rule, decree, judgment or order (each a “Legal Requirement”) issued by the U.S. government or any state,
local or foreign government, court, administrative agency or commission or other governmental agency, authority or instrumentality, domestic
or foreign, of competent jurisdiction (each a “Governmental Authority”) applicable to the Company or any Subsidiary, except in the case of
clauses (B) or (C) for such conflicts, breaches or defaults which would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, or (ii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge, claim or encumbrance upon any material property or
asset of the Company or any Subsidiary;

(k) this Agreement, each of the Company Agreements and the DTC Agreement have been duly authorized, executed and
delivered by the Company and constitute legal, valid and binding agreements of the Company enforceable in accordance with their respective
terms, except, in each case, as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting
creditors’ rights generally, and by general equitable principles, and except to the extent that the indemnification and contribution provisions of
Section 10 hereof or thereof may be limited by federal or state securities laws and public policy considerations in respect thereof;

(l) the Base Indenture has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes a legal, valid and
binding agreement of the Company enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and by general equitable principles, and the Second
Supplemental Indenture has been
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duly authorized, and at the Closing Time, will be duly executed and delivered by the Company and, when duly authorized, executed and
delivered by the Trustee, will constitute a legal, valid and binding agreement of the Company enforceable in accordance with its terms, except
as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and
by general equitable principles;

(m) the Securities have been duly authorized by the Company for sale to the Underwriters pursuant to this Agreement and, when
executed and delivered by the Company and authenticated by the Trustee pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement and of the Indenture
relating thereto, against payment of the consideration set forth in this Agreement, will constitute legal, valid and binding agreements of the
Company enforceable in accordance with their terms, except as enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and by general equitable principles;

(n) the Indenture has been duly qualified under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended;

(o) this Agreement and each of the Company Agreements complies in all material respects with all applicable provisions of the
1940 Act, the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder (collectively, the “Advisers Act”) and
each of the Company’s board of directors or stockholders, if applicable, have approved the Investment Advisory Agreement as required by
Section 15 of the 1940 Act. The operations of the Company and each of the Subsidiaries, as described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the
Prospectus, are, and at all times through the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, will be, in compliance in all material
respects with the provisions of the 1940 Act applicable to BDCs. The provisions of the Charter Documents and the investment objective,
policies and restrictions described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, assuming they are implemented as so described, comply,
and at all times through the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, will comply in all material respects with the applicable
requirements of the 1940 Act, and the provisions of the Charter Documents of each of the Subsidiaries and the operations of each of the
Subsidiaries as described in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus do not and will not cause the Company to be in violation of, in
any material respect, the requirements of the 1940 Act. The terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, including compensation terms,
comply with the provisions of Sections 15(a) and 15(c) of the 1940 Act and Section 205 of the Advisers Act, each as applicable to BDCs;

(p) except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, no director of the Company is an “interested person”
(as defined in the 1940 Act) of the Company or an “affiliated person” (as defined in the 1940 Act) of any Underwriter listed in Schedule I
hereto;

(q) no (i) approval, authorization, consent or order of or filing with any federal, state, local or foreign governmental or
regulatory commission, board, body, authority or agency, (ii) authorization, approval, vote or other consent of any holder of securities of the
Company or any creditor of the Company, or (iii) waiver or consent under any material agreement is required in connection with the
Company’s execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Company Agreements, the Indenture, the Securities or the DTC
Agreement, its consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and its sale and delivery of the Securities, other than (A)
such as have been obtained, or will have been obtained at the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time, as the case may be, under the
Securities Act, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), the 1940 Act, the Advisers Act and the rules and
regulations of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. (“FINRA”), (B) such approvals as may be required in connection with the approval
of the listing of the Securities on The Nasdaq Global Select Market and (C) any necessary qualification under the securities or blue sky laws of
the various jurisdictions in which the Securities are being offered by the Underwriters;

(r) except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, each of the Company and the Subsidiaries has all
necessary licenses, permits, authorizations, accreditations, certifications, consents and approvals and has made all necessary filings required
under any Legal Requirement, and has obtained all necessary licenses, permits, authorizations, accreditations, certifications, consents and
approvals from other persons required in order to conduct their respective businesses as described in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the
Prospectus, except to the extent that any failure to have any such licenses, permits, authorizations, accreditations, certifications, consents
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or approvals to make any such filings or to obtain any such licenses, permits, authorizations, accreditations, certifications, consents or approvals
would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect; neither the Company nor any of the
Subsidiaries is in violation of, or in default under, or has received any notice regarding a possible violation of, default under, or revocation of,
any such license, permit, authorization, accreditation, certification, consent or approval or any federal, state, local or foreign law, regulation or
rule or any decree, order or judgment applicable to the Company or any of the Subsidiaries the effect of which would reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Change; and no such license, permit, authorization, accreditation, certification, consent or approval contains a
materially burdensome restriction that is not adequately disclosed in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(s) the Registration Statement has been declared effective by the Commission and any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement will
have become effective upon filing, no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or any Rule 462(b) Registration
Statement has been issued by the Commission and no proceedings for that purpose have been instituted or are pending or, to the knowledge of
the Company, are contemplated or threatened by the Commission and the Company has complied to the Commission’s satisfaction with any
request on the part of the Commission for additional information;

(t) the Preliminary Prospectus when filed and the Registration Statement as of each effective date and as of the date hereof
complied or will comply, and the Prospectus and any further amendments or supplements to the Registration Statement, the Preliminary
Prospectus or the Prospectus, when they become effective or are filed with the Commission, as the case may be, will comply, in all material
respects with the requirements of the Securities Act, the Securities Act Regulations and the 1940 Act, each as applicable to BDCs; the
conditions to the use of Form N-2 in connection with this offering and sale of the Securities as contemplated hereby have been satisfied;

(u) the Preliminary Prospectus when filed and the Registration Statement as of its effective date and as of the date hereof did
not, does not and will not contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary
to make the statements therein not misleading; and the Prospectus or any amendments thereof or supplements thereto will not, as of its date and
at the Closing Time and at each Option Closing Time (if any), contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; provided, however, that in each case the Company makes no warranty or representation with respect to any statement contained in
or omitted from the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus in reliance upon and in conformity with the
information concerning the Underwriters and furnished in writing by or on behalf of the Underwriters through the Representative to the
Company expressly for use therein (that information being limited to that described in the last sentence of the first paragraph of Section 10(b)
hereof);

(v) as of 4:35 p.m. (New York City time) on the date of this Agreement (the “Initial Sale Time”), the Preliminary Prospectus
(as most recently amended or supplemented immediately prior to the Initial Sale Time) and the information set forth in Schedule II hereto,
when taken together as a whole, did not, and as of the Closing Time and each Option Closing Time (if any) the Prospectus will not, contain any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; provided, however, that in each case the Company makes no warranty or
representation with respect to any statement contained in or omitted from the Preliminary Prospectus, as most recently amended or
supplemented immediately prior to the Initial Sale Time, or the Prospectus, in reliance upon and in conformity with the information concerning
the Underwriters and furnished in writing by or on behalf of the Underwriters through the Representative to the Company expressly for use
therein (that information being limited to that described in the last sentence of the first paragraph of Section 10(b) hereof);

(w) in connection with this offering, the Company has not offered and will not offer the Notes or any other securities convertible
into or exchangeable or exercisable for the Notes in a manner in violation of the Securities Act; the Company (including its agents and
representatives, other than the Underwriters in their capacity as such) has not prepared, made, used, authorized, approved or referred to and,
prior to the later to occur of (i) the
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Closing Time and (ii) any Option Closing Time, will not prepare, make, use, authorize, approve or refer to any written communication that
constitutes an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy the Securities other than (A) the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus
and the Prospectus, and any amendment or supplement to any of the foregoing, (B) such materials as may be approved by the Representative
and filed with the Commission in accordance with Rule 482 of the Securities Act Regulations and (C) filings made under the Exchange Act
following the Closing Time. All other promotional materials (including “road show slides” or “road show scripts”) prepared by the Company,
the Advisor or the Administrator for use in connection with the offering and sale of the Securities (collectively, “Roadshow Material”) was
used in accordance with Section 5(w). The Roadshow Material is not inconsistent with the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus
and the Prospectus, and when taken together with the Preliminary Prospectus and the information with respect to the Securities and the offering
thereof permitted to be omitted from the Registration Statement when it becomes effective pursuant to Rule 430C of the Securities Act
Regulations, at the Initial Sale Time, did not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to
make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

(x) the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus delivered or to be delivered to the Underwriters for use in connection with the
public offering of the Securities contemplated herein have been and will be identical to the versions of such documents transmitted to the
Commission for filing via EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T;

(y) there are no actions, suits, arbitrations, claims, proceedings, inquiries or investigations pending or, to the knowledge of the
Company, threatened against the Company or any Subsidiary, or any of their respective properties or, to the Company’s knowledge, directors,
officers or affiliates, at law or in equity, or before or by any Governmental Authority, which would reasonably be expected to result in a
judgment, decree, award or order having a Material Adverse Effect;

(z) the financial statements, including the notes thereto, included in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus present fairly the consolidated financial position of the entities to which such financial statements relate (the
“Covered Entities”) as of the dates indicated and the consolidated results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows of the
Covered Entities for the periods specified; such financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as applied in the United States and on a consistent basis during the periods involved (except as otherwise noted therein and in
accordance with Regulation S-X promulgated by the Commission); the financial statement schedules, if any, included in the Registration
Statement and the amounts in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the captions “Selected Financial and Other
Information” and “Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges” fairly present the information shown therein and have been compiled on a basis
consistent with the financial statements included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and with respect
to “Selected Financial and Other Information” and “Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges,” such sections conform in all material respects with
the disclosure requirements of Item 301(a) and Item 503(d) of Regulation S-K, respectively; no other financial statements or supporting
schedules are required to be included in the Registration Statement, Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus;

(aa) BDO USA, LLP, whose reports on the consolidated financial statements of the Company and the consolidated Subsidiaries
are filed with the Commission as part of each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, are, and were
during the periods covered by such reports, independent public accountants within the meaning of, and as required by, the Securities Act, the
Securities Act Regulations and the 1940 Act and are registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board;

(ab) subsequent to the respective dates as of which information is given in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus, and except as may be otherwise stated in such documents, there has not been (i) any event, circumstance or
change that has had, or would reasonably be expected to have, a Material Adverse Effect, (ii) any transaction, other than in the ordinary course
of business, which is material to the Company and the Subsidiaries taken as a whole, contemplated or entered into by the Company or any
Subsidiary, (iii) any obligation, contingent or otherwise, directly or indirectly incurred by the Company or any
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Subsidiary, other than in the ordinary course of business, which would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, or (iv) any
dividend or distribution of any kind declared, paid or made by the Company on any class of its capital stock, or any purchase by the Company
of any of its outstanding capital stock;

(ac) the Company’s and its Subsidiaries’ current business operations and investments are in compliance in all material respects
with the provisions of the 1940 Act applicable to BDCs and, after giving effect to the issuance and sale of the Securities, will be in compliance
in all material respects with the 1940 Act;

(ad) the Securities and the Indenture will conform in all material respects to the statements relating thereto contained in the
Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(ae) the Company has not taken, and will not take, directly or indirectly, any action which is designed to or which has
constituted, or which might reasonably be expected to cause or result in, stabilization or manipulation of the price of any security of the
Company to facilitate the sale or resale of the Securities;

(af) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective affiliates (i) is required to register as a “broker” or
“dealer” in accordance with the provisions of the Exchange Act, or the rules and regulations thereunder (the “Exchange Act Regulations”), or
(ii) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls or has any other association or affiliation with (within the meaning of
Article I of the By-laws of FINRA) any member firm of FINRA;

(ag) any certificate signed by any officer of the Company delivered to the Representative or to counsel for the Underwriters
pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Company to the Underwriters as to the
matters covered thereby;

(ah) the Company and the Subsidiaries have good and marketable title in fee simple to all real property, if any, and good title to
all personal property owned by them, in each case free and clear of all liens, security interests, pledges, charges, encumbrances, mortgages and
defects, except such as are disclosed in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus or such as do not materially
and adversely affect the value of such property and do not interfere with the use made or proposed to be made of such property by the Company
and the Subsidiaries; and any real property and buildings held under lease by the Company or any Subsidiary are held under valid, existing and
enforceable leases, with such exceptions as are disclosed in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus or are
not material and do not interfere with the use made or proposed to be made of such property and buildings by the Company or such Subsidiary;

(ai) the descriptions in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus of the legal or
governmental proceedings, contracts, leases and other legal documents therein described present fairly the information required to be described
therein by the Securities Act and the Securities Act Regulations, and there are no legal or governmental proceedings, contracts, leases, or other
documents of a character required to be described in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus or to be
filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement that are not described or filed as required by the Securities Act or the Securities Act Regulations;
all agreements between the Company or any of the Subsidiaries and third parties expressly referenced in both the Preliminary Prospectus and
the Prospectus are legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company or such Subsidiary, enforceable against the Company or such
Subsidiary, as applicable, in accordance with their respective terms, except to the extent enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and by general equitable principles;

(aj) the statements in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the headings “Certain
U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations,” “Description of Notes,” “Underwriting,” “Management and Other Agreements,” “Description of Our
Capital Stock,” “Description of Our Debt Securities,” “Regulation,” and “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations” insofar as such
statements summarize legal matters, agreements, documents or proceedings discussed therein, are accurate in all material respects.
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(ak) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries owns or possesses adequate licenses or other rights to use all patents, trademarks,
service marks, trade names, copyrights, software and design licenses, trade secrets, other intangible property rights and know-how (collectively
“Intellectual Property”), as are necessary to entitle the Company and each Subsidiary to conduct the Company’s or such Subsidiary’s business
described in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, except where the failure to own, license or have such right would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect; and neither the Company nor any such Subsidiary has received written notice of any
infringement of or conflict with (and the Company does not know of any such infringement of or conflict with) asserted rights of others with
respect to any Intellectual Property which would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect;

(al)  the Company has established and maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e)
under the Exchange Act), which (i) are designed to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to the Company’s principal executive officer and its principal financial officer by others within those entities to
allow timely decisions regarding such disclosures, and (ii) are effective to perform the function for which they were established;

(am) the Company and each of the Subsidiaries maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide
reasonable assurance that: (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general or specific authorizations and with the
investment objectives, policies and restrictions of the Company and the applicable requirements of the 1940 Act and the Code; (ii) transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied
in the United States to calculate net asset value, to maintain asset accountability and to maintain compliance in all material respects with books
and records requirements under the 1940 Act; (iii) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific
authorization; and (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action
is taken with respect to any differences. Except as otherwise disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, to the knowledge of
the Company, there is no (i) significant deficiency or material weakness in the design or operation of its internal controls over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information
to management and the Company’s board of directors, or (ii) fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting;

(an) except as otherwise disclosed in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, neither
the Company nor any Subsidiary has any off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent obligations), or any
other similar relationships with unconsolidated entities or other persons;

(ao) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries has filed on a timely basis all necessary federal, state, local and foreign income
and franchise tax returns required to be filed through the date hereof or has obtained extensions of time from the relevant taxing authority for
filing any return that has not been filed (and such extension of time has not expired) and have paid all taxes shown as due thereon except for
any tax that is being contested in good faith and that is adequately provided for on the respective books of such entities; and no tax deficiency
has been asserted against any such entity, nor does any such entity know of any tax deficiency which is likely to be asserted against any such
entity which, if determined adversely to any such entity, would reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect; and all tax liabilities
are adequately provided for on the respective books of such entities;

(ap) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries maintains insurance (issued by insurers of recognized financial responsibility)
against such losses and risks and in such amounts as are prudent and customary in the businesses in which it is engaged; all policies of
insurance insuring the Company or its business, assets, employees, officers and directors, including the Company’s directors and officers errors
and omissions insurance policy and its fidelity bond required by Rule 17g-1 under the 1940 Act, are in full force and effect; the Company is in
compliance with the terms of such policies and fidelity bond in all material respects; and there are no claims by the Company under any such
policies or fidelity bond as to which any insurance company is denying liability or defending under
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a reservation of rights clause; the Company has not been refused any insurance coverage sought or applied for; and the Company has no reason
to believe that it will not be able to renew its existing insurance coverage and fidelity bond as and when such coverage and fidelity bond expires
or to obtain similar coverage and fidelity bond from similar insurers as may be necessary to continue its business at a cost that would not
reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of business, except as
set forth in or contemplated in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(aq) neither the Company nor any Subsidiary is in violation of or has received notice of any violation with respect to any law,
rule, regulation, order, decree or judgment applicable to its business, including those relating to transactions with affiliates, except for those
violations that would not reasonably be expected, individually or in the aggregate, to have a Material Adverse Effect;

(ar) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries, the Advisor, the Administrator or, to the knowledge of the Company, the
Advisor or the Administrator, any officer, director, agent or employee purporting to act on behalf of the Company, any Subsidiary, the Advisor
or the Administrator, has at any time, directly or indirectly, (i) made any contributions to any candidate for political office, or failed to disclose
fully any such contributions, in violation of law, (ii) made any payment to any state, federal or foreign governmental officer or official, or other
person charged with similar public or quasi-public duties, other than payments required or allowed by applicable law (including the Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended (the “FCPA”)), (iii) engaged in any transactions or maintained any bank account on behalf of the
Company or a Subsidiary or used any corporate funds except for transactions, bank accounts and funds which have been and are reflected in the
normally maintained books and records of the Company and each Subsidiary, (iv) violated any provision of the FCPA, or any applicable law or
regulation thereunder, or committed an offence under the Bribery Act 2010 of the United Kingdom or any other applicable anti-bribery or anti-
corruption law; or (v) made any other unlawful payment;

(as) except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, the Company (i) does not have any material lending
or other relationship with any bank or lending affiliate of an Underwriter and (ii) does not intend to use any of the proceeds from the sale of the
Securities hereunder to repay any outstanding debt owed to any affiliate of an Underwriter;

(at) except as otherwise disclosed in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, there are no outstanding loans,
extensions of credit or advances or guarantees of indebtedness by the Company or any Subsidiary to or for the benefit of any of the officers,
directors or affiliates of the Company or any Subsidiary or any of the members of the families of any of them;

(au) all securities issued by the Company, any of the Subsidiaries or any trusts established by the Company or any Subsidiary,
have been or will be issued and sold in compliance with (i) all applicable federal, state foreign and local securities laws, (ii) the laws of the
applicable jurisdiction of incorporation of the issuing entity and, (iii) to the extent applicable to the issuing entity, the requirements of The
Nasdaq Global Select Market;

(av) the Company has duly authorized, executed and delivered any agreements pursuant to which it made the investments
described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the caption “Portfolio Companies” (each, a “Portfolio Company
Agreement”) with corporations or other entities (each, a “Portfolio Company”);

(aw)  the Company has adopted and implemented written policies and procedures reasonably designed to prevent violation of
the Federal Securities Laws (as that term is defined in Rule 38a-1 under the 1940 Act) by the Company, including policies and procedures that
provide oversight of compliance by each investment advisor, administrator and transfer agent of the Company;

(ax) the Company is not, and after giving effect to the offering and sale of Securities and the application of the proceeds thereof
as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus will not be, required to register as an “investment
company” as defined in the 1940 Act;
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(ay) any statistical and market-related data included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the
Prospectus are based on or derived from sources that the Company believes to be reliable and accurate, and the Company has obtained the
written consent to the use of such data from such sources to the extent required;

(az) except with respect to the Underwriters, the Company has not incurred any liability for any finder’s fees or similar
payments in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby;

(ba) no relationship, direct or indirect, exists between or among the Company or any of the Subsidiaries on the one hand, and
the directors, officers, stockholders, customers or suppliers of the Company or any of the Subsidiaries on the other hand, which is required by
the Securities Act and the Securities Act Regulations to be described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the
Prospectus and which is not so described;

(bb) as of the date hereof, the Company and the Subsidiaries do not have, and, at the Closing Time, the Company and the
Subsidiaries will not have, any employees; to the knowledge of the Company, the Advisor and the Administrator, there are no existing or
threatened labor disputes with the employees of OFSC which would, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, and none of the Company, the Advisor or the Administrator is aware of any plans of any executive, key employee or
significant group of employees of OFSC to terminate their employment;

(bc) the Company, the Subsidiaries and their respective officers and directors, in their capacities as such, are, and at the Closing
Time and any Option Closing Time (if any) will be, in compliance in all material respects with the provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”) and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder with which any of them is required to comply;

(bd) when the Notification of Election and any amendment or supplement thereto were each filed with the Commission, it (i)
contained all statements required to be stated therein in accordance with, and complied in all material respects with the requirements of, the
1940 Act, as applicable to BDCs, and (ii) did not include any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading; the Company has not filed with the Commission any notice of withdrawal of the Notification of
Election pursuant to Section 54(c) of the 1940 Act; the Notification of Election remains in full force and effect, and, to the Company’s
knowledge, no order of suspension or revocation of such election under the 1940 Act has been issued or proceedings therefore initiated or
threatened by the Commission; no person is serving or acting as an officer, director or investment advisor of the Company except in accordance
with the applicable provisions of the 1940 Act and the Advisers Act;

(be) since November 14, 2012, the Company has been and is currently in compliance with the requirements of Subchapter M of
the Code necessary to qualify as a RIC; the Company intends to direct the investment of the net proceeds of the offering of the Securities and to
continue to conduct its activities in such a manner as to continue to comply with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code; the Company intends to be treated as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code for its taxable year ending December
31, 2018;

(bf) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries, the Advisor or the Administrator or, to the Company’s knowledge, any
affiliates or any director, officer, agent or employee of, or other person associated with or acting on behalf of, the Company or any Subsidiary,
the Advisor or the Administrator (each, a “Person”) is (i) the subject to any sanctions administered by the Office of Foreign Assets Control of
the United States Treasury Department (“OFAC”), the United Nations Security Council (“UNSC”), the European Union (“EU”), Her Majesty’s
Treasury (“HMT”), or other relevant sanctions authority (collectively, “Sanctions”), or (ii) located, organized or resident in a country or
territory that is the subject of Sanctions (including, without limitation, Crimea, Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria); and neither the
Company nor any of its Subsidiaries will directly or indirectly use the proceeds of the offering, or lend, contribute or otherwise make available
such proceeds to any entity, partner or joint venturer or other person or entity for the purpose of financing the activities of any person
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currently subject to the Sanction, or in any other manner that will result in a violation of Sanctions by any Person (including any Person
participating in the offering, whether as underwriter, advisor, investor or otherwise).

(bg) the operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries are and have been conducted at all times in compliance with applicable
financial recordkeeping and reporting requirements of the Currency and Foreign Transactions Reporting Act of 1970, as amended, the Money
Laundering Control Act of 1986, as amended, the Bank Secrecy Act, as amended, the United and Strengthening of America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act) of 2001, and any other money laundering statutes of
all applicable jurisdictions, the rules and regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines, issued, administered
or enforced by any Governmental Authority (collectively, the “Money Laundering Laws”), except for any such non-compliance as would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect, and no action, suit or proceeding by or before any
Governmental Authority or any arbitrator involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to the Money Laundering Laws is
pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, threatened.

 4. Representations and Warranties of the Advisor and the Administrator:
 

The Advisor and the Administrator, jointly and severally, represent and warrant to, and agree with, each Underwriter as follows:

(a) the Advisor is a limited liability company duly formed and is validly existing in good standing under the laws of the state of
Delaware, with the requisite limited liability company power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business
as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and is duly qualified to transact business and is in
good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction which requires such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified or in good
standing would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. The Administrator is a limited liability company duly formed
and is validly existing in good standing under the laws of the state of Delaware, with the requisite limited liability company power and
authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus, and is duly qualified to transact business and is in good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction which
requires such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not reasonably be expected to have a Material
Adverse Effect;

(b) the Advisor is duly registered with the Commission as an investment adviser under the Advisers Act and is registered with
the appropriate state authority in all states in which it needs to be registered; the Advisor is not prohibited by the Advisers Act, the 1940 Act or
any state statute from acting under the Investment Advisory Agreement, as contemplated by the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;
there does not exist any proceeding, or to the Advisor’s knowledge, any facts or circumstances the existence of which could lead to any
proceeding which might materially and adversely affect the registration of the Advisor with the Commission or any applicable state regulatory
authority;

(c) the Advisor has or had the requisite limited liability company power and authority to enter into this Agreement, the
Investment Advisory Agreement and the Staffing Agreement and to accept the benefits under the License Agreement, and the Administrator
had the requisite limited liability company power and authority to enter into this Agreement and the Administration Agreement; the execution
and delivery of, and the performance by the Advisor of its obligations under, this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement and the
License Agreement have been duly and validly authorized by the Advisor, and the execution and delivery of, and the performance by the
Administrator of its obligations under this Agreement and the Administration Agreement have been duly and validly authorized by the
Administrator; and this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement and the License Agreement have been duly executed and delivered by
the Advisor and this Agreement and the Administration Agreement have been duly executed and delivered by the Administrator, and each such
agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding agreement of the Advisor or Administrator, as applicable, enforceable against the Advisor
or Administrator in accordance with its terms, except as rights to indemnity and contribution hereunder may be
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limited by federal or state securities laws and subject to the qualification that the enforceability of the Advisor’s obligations hereunder and
thereunder, and the Administrator’s obligations hereunder and thereunder, may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors’ rights generally and by general equitable principles;

(d) each of the Advisor and Administrator has the financial, human and other resources available to it necessary for the
performance of its services and obligations as contemplated in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and under this Agreement and the
Company Agreements, as applicable;

(e) no action, suit or proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator involving
each of the Advisor or the Administrator or their property is pending or, to the knowledge of the Advisor and the Administrator, threatened that
(i) is required to be described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus that is not so described as required, (ii) would reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect on the ability of the Advisor or the Administrator, as the case may be, to fulfill its obligations
hereunder or under the Investment Advisory Agreement, the License Agreement or the Administration Agreement, as applicable, or (iii) would
reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the condition (financial or otherwise), earnings, business or properties of the
Advisor or the Administrator, whether or not arising from transactions in the ordinary course of business (an “Advisor/Administrator
Material Adverse Effect”), except as set forth in or contemplated in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(f) neither the Advisor nor the Administrator is in breach of, or in default under (nor has any event occurred which with notice,
lapse of time, or both would constitute a breach of, or default under or give the holder of any indebtedness (or a person acting on such holder’s
behalf) the right to require the repurchase, redemption or repayment of all or part of such indebtedness under), its respective Charter
Documents or in the performance or observance of any obligation, agreement, covenant or condition contained in any contract, license,
indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other agreement or instrument to which the Advisor or the Administrator is
a party or by which any of them or their respective properties is bound or affected, except for such breaches or defaults which would not,
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have an Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect;

(g) since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, except as
otherwise stated therein, (i) there has been no event, circumstance or change that has had, or would reasonably be expected to have an
Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect; and (ii) there have been no transactions entered into by the Advisor or Administrator, which
are material to the Advisor or Administrator, as the case may be, other than those in the ordinary course of its business as described in the
Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(h) each of the Advisor and the Administrator possesses all licenses, certificates, permits and other authorizations issued by the
appropriate federal, state or foreign regulatory authorities necessary to conduct its business in the manner described in the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus, and neither of the Advisor nor the Administrator has received any notice of proceedings relating to the
revocation or modification thereof, except where the failure to possess any such licenses, certificates, permits or other authorizations, or the
revocation or modification thereof, would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have an Advisor/Administrator
Material Adverse Effect and would not reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement;

(i) there are no actions, suits, arbitrations, claims, proceedings, inquiries or investigations pending or, to the knowledge of the
Advisor or the Administrator, threatened against the Advisor or the Administrator, or any of their respective properties, or to the knowledge of
the Advisor or the Administrator, their respective directors, officers or affiliates, at law or in equity, or before or by any Governmental
Authority, in each case which would reasonably be expected to result in a judgment, decree, award or order having an Advisor/Administrator
Material Adverse Effect;
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(j) each of the Advisor and the Administrator owns or possesses adequate licenses or other rights to use all patents, trademarks,
service marks, trade names, copyrights, software and design licenses, trade secrets, other intangible property rights and know-how (collectively
“Advisor/Administrator Intellectual Property”), as are necessary to entitle the Advisor and the Administrator to conduct the Advisor’s and
the Administrator’s business described in both the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, except where the failure to own, license or have
such right would not reasonably be expected to have an Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect; and neither the Advisor nor the
Administrator has received written notice of any infringement of or conflict with (and neither the Advisor nor the Administrator knows of any
such infringement of or conflict with) asserted rights of others with respect to any Advisor/Administrator Intellectual Property which would
reasonably be expected to have an Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect;

(k) no (i) approval, authorization, consent or order of or filing with any federal, state, local or foreign governmental or
regulatory commission, board, body, authority or agency, (ii) authorization, approval, vote or other consent of any holder of securities of the
Advisor or the Administrator or any creditor of the Advisor or the Administrator, or (iii) waiver or consent under any material agreement is
required in connection with the Advisor’s and the Administrator’s execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement or the Company
Agreements, to the extent a party thereto, the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and the sale and delivery of
the Securities, other than (A) such as have been obtained, or will have been obtained at the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time,
as the case may be, under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act, the 1940 Act, the Advisers Act and the rules and regulations of FINRA, (B)
such approvals as may be required in connection with the approval of the listing of the Securities on The Nasdaq Global Select Market, and (C)
any necessary qualification under the securities or blue sky laws of the various jurisdictions in which the Securities are being offered by the
Underwriters;

(l) each of the Advisor and the Administrator owns or leases or has access to all properties and assets as are necessary to the
conduct of its operations as presently conducted;

(m) neither the execution, delivery or performance by the Advisor of this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement or
the License Agreement, or the execution, delivery or performance by the Administrator of this Agreement or the Administration Agreement,
nor the consummation of the transactions herein or therein contemplated, nor the fulfillment of the terms hereof or thereof conflict with, result
in a breach or violation of, or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance upon any property or assets of the Advisor or Administrator, as
applicable, pursuant to, (i) the Charter Documents of the Advisor or Administrator, as applicable, (ii) the terms of any indenture, contract, lease,
mortgage, deed of trust, note agreement, loan agreement or other agreement, obligation, condition, covenant or instrument to which the Advisor
or Administrator, as applicable, is a party or bound or to which its property is subject, or (iii) any statute, law, rule, regulation, judgment, order
or decree applicable to the Advisor or Administrator, as applicable, of any court, regulatory body, administrative agency, governmental body,
arbitrator or other authority having jurisdiction over the Advisor or Administrator, as applicable, or any of their respective properties, except in
the case of clauses (ii) and (iii) where such breach or violation, either singly or in the aggregate, would not reasonably be expected to have an
Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect;

(n) neither the Advisor nor the Administrator has taken, directly or indirectly, any action designed to, or that would constitute or
that might reasonably be expected to cause or result in, under the Exchange Act or otherwise, stabilization or manipulation of the price of any
security of the Company to facilitate the sale or resale of the Securities and neither the Advisor nor the Administrator is aware of any such
action taken or to be taken by any affiliates of the Advisor or the Administrator;

(o)  the operations of the Advisor or the Administrator are and have been conducted at all times in compliance with applicable
Money Laundering Laws, except for any such non-compliance as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect, and no action, suit or proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator
involving the Advisor or the Administrator with respect to the Money Laundering Laws is pending or, to the knowledge of the Advisor or the
Administrator, threatened;
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(p) the Advisor maintains a system of internal controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (i) transactions
effectuated by it under the Investment Advisory Agreement are executed in accordance with its management’s general or specific authorization
and (ii) access to the Company’s assets is permitted only in accordance with its management’s general or specific authorization;

(q) the Administrator maintains a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (i)
transactions for which it has bookkeeping and record keeping responsibility under the Administration Agreement are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to maintain
accountability for the Company’s assets and (ii) the recorded accountability for such assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable
intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences;

(r) the description of each of the Advisor and the Administrator and its business, and the statements attributable to the Advisor
and the Administrator, in each of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus did not and will not contain an
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

(s) neither the Advisor nor the Administrator is, and after giving effect to the offering and sale of Securities and the application
of the proceeds thereof as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus will be, required to register as
an “investment company” (as defined in the 1940 Act);

(t) each of the Advisor and the Administrator maintains insurance (issued by insurers of recognized financial responsibility) of
the types and in the amounts generally deemed adequate for their respective businesses and consistent with insurance coverage maintained by
similar companies in similar businesses, including, but not limited to, insurance covering real and personal property owned or leased by the
Advisor and the Administrator against theft, damage, destruction, acts of vandalism and all other risks customarily insured against, all of which
insurance is in full force and effect; and

(u) any certificate signed by any officer of the Advisor or the Administrator and delivered to the Underwriters or to counsel for
the Underwriters shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Advisor or the Administrator, as applicable, to the Underwriters as to
matters covered thereby. 

 5. Certain Covenants of the Company, the Advisor and the Administrator:
 

The Company hereby agrees, and the Advisor and the Administrator jointly and severally agree, with each Underwriter:

(a) to use commercially reasonable efforts to furnish such information as may be required and otherwise to cooperate with the
Underwriters in qualifying the Securities for offering and sale under the securities or blue sky laws of such jurisdictions (both domestic and
foreign) as the Representative may designate and to maintain such qualifications in effect as long as requested by the Representative for the
distribution of the Securities; provided, however, that the Company shall not be required to qualify as a foreign corporation, to subject itself to
taxation or to consent to the service of process under the laws of any such jurisdiction (except service of process with respect to the offering
and sale of the Securities);

(b) that if, at the time this Agreement is executed and delivered, it is necessary for a post-effective amendment to the
Registration Statement to be declared effective before the offering of the Securities may commence, the Company will endeavor to cause such
post-effective amendment to become effective as soon as possible and will advise the Representative promptly and, if requested by the
Representative, will confirm such advice in writing, when such post-effective amendment has become effective;
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(c) to prepare the Prospectus in a form approved by the Underwriters and file such Prospectus with the Commission pursuant to
Rule 497 of the Securities Act Regulations within the applicable time period prescribed for such filing by Rule 497 of the Securities Act
Regulations and will provide evidence satisfactory to the Representative of such timely filing; and to furnish promptly (and with respect to the
initial delivery of such Prospectus, not later than 10:00 a.m. (New York City time) on the day following the execution and delivery of this
Agreement or on such other day as the parties may mutually agree) to the Underwriters copies of the Prospectus (or of the Prospectus as
amended or supplemented if the Company shall have made any amendments or supplements thereto after the effective date of the Registration
Statement) in such quantities and at such locations as the Underwriters may reasonably request for the purposes contemplated by the Securities
Act Regulations, which Prospectus and any amendments or supplements thereto furnished to the Underwriters will be identical to the version
transmitted to the Commission for filing via EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T;

(d) to advise the Representative immediately, confirming such advice in writing, of (i) the receipt of any comments from, or any
request by, the Commission for amendments or supplements to the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, or for
additional information with respect thereto, (ii) when, prior to the termination of the offering of the Securities, any amendment to the
Registration Statement shall have been filed or become effective, (iii) the issuance by the Commission of any stop order suspending the
effectiveness of the Registration Statement or of any order preventing or suspending the use of the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, or
of the suspension of the qualification of the Securities for offering or sale in any jurisdiction, or of the initiation or threatening of any
proceedings for any of such purposes and, if the Commission or any other government agency or authority should issue any such order, to make
every reasonable effort to obtain the lifting or removal of such order as soon as possible, (iv) any examination pursuant to Section 8(e) of the
Securities Act concerning the Registration Statement that becomes known to the Company, or (v) if the Company becomes subject to a
proceeding under Section 8A of the Securities Act in connection with the public offering of Securities contemplated herein; and, so long as a
prospectus is required to be delivered in connection with the offering of the Securities (or in lieu thereof the notice referred to in Rule 173(a) of
the Securities Act Regulations) (the “Prospectus Delivery Period”), to advise the Representative promptly of any proposal to amend or
supplement the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus and to file no such amendment or supplement to which the
Representative shall reasonably object in writing;

(e) to furnish to the Representative for a period of three years from the date of this Agreement (i) as soon as available, copies of
all annual, quarterly and current reports or other communications supplied to holders of the Securities, (ii) as soon as practicable after the filing
thereof, copies of all reports filed by the Company with the Commission, FINRA or any securities exchange, and (iii) such other information as
the Representative may reasonably request regarding the Company and the Subsidiaries (provided, however, that in each case of (i), (ii) and
(iii), the filing of same with EDGAR or any successor system of the Commission shall be deemed to satisfy the obligation to furnish any
material required to be furnished hereunder);

(f) to advise the Underwriters promptly of the happening of any event or development known to the Company within the
Prospectus Delivery Period which, in the judgment of the Company or in the reasonable opinion of the Representative or counsel for the
Underwriters, (i) would require the making of any change in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus so that the Preliminary Prospectus or
the Prospectus would not include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary
to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, or (ii) would make it necessary to
amend or supplement the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus in order to comply with any law and, in each case, during such time, to
promptly prepare and furnish to the Representative copies of the proposed amendment or supplement before filing any such amendment or
supplement with the Commission and thereafter promptly furnish at the Company’s own expense to the Underwriters and to dealers, copies in
such quantities and at such locations as the Representative may from time to time reasonably request of an appropriate amendment or
supplement to the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus so that the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus as so amended or
supplemented will not when it (or in lieu thereof the notice referred to in Rule 173(a) of the Securities Act Regulations) is so delivered, include
an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading, or so that the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus will comply with applicable law;
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(g) to file promptly with the Commission any amendment or supplement to the Registration Statement, any Preliminary
Prospectus or the Prospectus contemplated by Section 5(f);

(h) within the Prospectus Delivery Period, other than an amendment or supplement consisting solely of a document required to
be filed under the Exchange Act following the Closing Date, prior to filing with the Commission any amendment or supplement to the
Registration Statement, any Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus to furnish a copy thereof to the Representative and counsel for the
Underwriters and to obtain the consent of the Representative (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed) to the filing;

(i) to furnish promptly to the Representative a signed copy of the Registration Statement, as initially filed with the Commission,
and of all amendments or supplements thereto (including all exhibits filed therewith) and such number of conformed copies of the foregoing
(without exhibits thereto) as the Representative may reasonably request;

(j) to timely file with the Commission any documents required pursuant to Section 13, 14, or 15(d) of the Exchange Act during
the Prospectus Delivery Period in the manner and within the time periods required by the Exchange Act and the Exchange Act Regulations;

(k) to apply the net proceeds of the sale of the Securities in accordance with its statements under the caption “Use of Proceeds”
in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus;

(l) to make generally available to its security holders and to deliver to the Representative as soon as practicable, an earnings
statement complying with the provisions of the last paragraph of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act (in form, at the option of the Company,
complying with the provisions of Rule 158 of the Securities Act Regulations,) covering a period of 12 months beginning after the effective date
of the Registration Statement;

(m) to use its reasonable best efforts to effect the listing of the Securities on The Nasdaq Global Select Market within 30 days of
the Closing Time;

(n) take all necessary actions to ensure that it will be in compliance with all applicable corporate governance requirements set
forth in the Nasdaq Marketplace Rules that are currently in effect;

(o) to take all necessary actions to ensure that it is in compliance with all applicable provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and
all rules and regulations promulgated thereunder that are currently in effect;

(p) to cooperate with the Representative and use its commercially reasonable efforts to permit the offered Securities to be
eligible for clearance and settlement through the facilities of DTC;

(q) to refrain from, and cause any Subsidiary to refrain from, selling, offering to sell, contracting or agreeing to sell,
hypothecating, pledging, granting any option to purchase or otherwise disposing of or agreeing to dispose of, directly or indirectly, any debt
securities issued or guaranteed by Company or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for debt securities issued or
guaranteed by Company or warrants or other rights to purchase debt securities issued or guaranteed by Company, or filing or causing to be
declared effective a registration statement under the Securities Act relating to the offer and sale of any debt securities issued or guaranteed by
Company or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for debt securities issued or guaranteed by Company or warrants or other
rights to purchase debt securities issued or guaranteed by Company for a period of 45 days after the date hereof, without the prior written
consent of Representative which may not be unreasonably withheld. The foregoing sentence shall not apply to the registration of the Securities
and the sales to the Underwriters pursuant to this Agreement;

(r) not to, and to use its best efforts to cause its officers, directors and affiliates not to, (i) take, directly or indirectly, prior to
termination of the underwriting syndicate contemplated by this Agreement, any action designed to stabilize or manipulate the price of any
security of the Company, or which may cause or result in, or which might in the future reasonably be expected to cause or result in, the
stabilization or manipulation of the price
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of any security of the Company, to facilitate the sale or resale of any of the Securities or (ii) sell, bid for, purchase or pay anyone (other than the
Underwriters) any compensation for soliciting purchases of the Securities;

(s) that the Company and its Subsidiaries shall obtain or maintain, as appropriate, directors and officers liability insurance in an
amount deemed advisable by the Company in its reasonable discretion;

(t) that the Company, during a period of two years from the effective date of the Registration Statement, will continue to use its
reasonable best efforts to maintain its status as a BDC; provided, however, the Company may change the nature of its business so as to cease to
be, or to withdraw its election as, a BDC, with the approval of the board of directors and a vote of stockholders as required by Section 58 of the
1940 Act or any successor provision;

(u) that the Company will comply with all of the provisions of any undertakings in the Registration Statement;

(v) that the Company will use its reasonable best efforts to meet the requirements of Subchapter M of the Code to qualify as a
RIC under the Code with respect to any fiscal year in which the Company is a BDC; and

(w) before using, approving or referring to any Roadshow Material, the Company will furnish to the Representative and counsel
for the Underwriters a copy of such material for review and will not use, approve or refer to any such material to which the Representative
reasonably object.

 6. Payment of Expenses:
 

(a)    The Company agrees to pay all costs and expenses incident to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, whether or
not the transactions contemplated hereunder are consummated or this Agreement is terminated, including expenses, fees and taxes in
connection with (i) the preparation and filing of the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and any other preliminary prospectus,
the Prospectus and any amendments or supplements thereto, and the printing and furnishing of copies of each thereof to the Underwriters and to
dealers (including costs of mailing and shipment), (ii) the preparation, issuance and delivery of the Securities to the Underwriters, (iii) the
printing of this Agreement and any dealer agreements and furnishing of copies of each to the Underwriters and to dealers (including costs of
mailing and shipment), (iv) the qualification of the Securities for offering and sale under state laws that the Company and the Representative
have mutually agreed are appropriate and the determination of their eligibility for investment under state law as aforesaid (including the
reasonable legal fees and filing fees and other disbursements of counsel for the Underwriters relating thereto and the printing and furnishing of
copies of any blue sky surveys or legal investment surveys to the Underwriters and to dealers), (v) filing for review of the public offering of the
Securities by FINRA (including the reasonable legal fees and filing fees and other disbursements of counsel for the Underwriters relating
thereto in an amount not to exceed $7,500), (vi) qualifying the Notes for inclusion in the book-entry settlement system of DTC, (vii) the fees
and disbursements of the Trustee, (viii) the fees and expenses incurred in connection with the listing of the Securities on The Nasdaq Global
Select Market, (ix) making road show presentations with respect to the offering of the Securities, (x) preparing and distributing copies of the
transaction documents for the Representative and their legal counsel, and (xi) performing the Company’s other obligations hereunder. Upon the
request of the Representative, the Company will provide funds in advance for FINRA filing fees.
 

(b)    If this Agreement shall be terminated by the Underwriters, or any of them, because of any failure or refusal on the part of the
Company to comply with the terms or to fulfill any of the conditions of this Agreement, or if for any reason the Company shall be unable to
perform its obligations under this Agreement, the Company will reimburse the Underwriters or such Underwriters as have so terminated this
Agreement with respect to themselves, severally, for all out-of-pocket expenses (such as printing, facsimile, courier service, direct computer
expenses, accommodation, travel and fees and disbursements of Underwriters’ counsel, and any other advisors, accountants, appraisers, etc.)
reasonably incurred by such Underwriters in connection with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated herein.
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 7. Conditions of the Underwriters’ Obligations:
 

The obligations of the Underwriters hereunder to purchase Securities at the Closing Time or on each Option Closing Time, as
applicable, are subject to the accuracy of the representations and warranties on the part of the Company hereunder as of the Initial Sale Time
and at the Closing Time, and on each Option Closing Time, as applicable, the performance by the Company of its obligations hereunder and to
the satisfaction of the following further conditions at the Closing Time or on each Option Closing Time, as applicable:

 
(a)    the Company shall furnish to the Underwriters at the Closing Time and on each Option Closing Time an opinion of Eversheds

Sutherland (US) LLP, counsel for the Company and the Subsidiaries, addressed to the Underwriters and dated the Closing Time and such
Option Closing Time, substantially in the form in Exhibit B;

 
(b)     the Representative shall have received from BDO USA, LLP letters dated, respectively: (i) the date of this Agreement; (ii) the

Closing Time; and (iii) each Option Closing Time (if any), and addressed to the Representative, in form and substance satisfactory to the
Representative, containing statements and information of the type specified in AU Section 634 “Letters for Underwriters and Certain other
Requesting Parties” issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants with respect to the financial statements, including any pro
forma financial statements (if any), and certain financial information of the Company and the Subsidiaries included in the Registration
Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and such other matters customarily covered by comfort letters issued in connection
with registered public offerings; provided, however, that the letters delivered at the Closing Time and each Option Closing Time (if any) shall
use a “cut-off” date no more than two business days prior to such date of the Closing Time or such Option Closing Time, as the case may be;
 

(c)    the Representative shall have received at the Closing Time and on each Option Closing Time the favorable opinion of Dechert
LLP, counsel for the Underwriters, dated the Closing Time or such Option Closing Time, addressed to the Representative and in form and
substance satisfactory to the Representative;

 
(d)    The Company shall furnish to the Underwriters at the Initial Sale Time, the Closing Time and on each Option Closing Time, a

certificate of its Chief Financial Officer in the form attached as Exhibit C hereto;
 
(e)     no amendment or supplement to the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus shall have been filed to

which the Underwriters shall have reasonably objected in writing;
 
(f)    prior to the Closing Time and each Option Closing Time: (i) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration

Statement or any order preventing or suspending the use of the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus shall have been issued, and no
proceedings for such purpose shall have been initiated or threatened, by the Commission, and no suspension of the qualification of the
Securities for offering or sale in any jurisdiction, or the initiation or threatening of any proceedings for any of such purposes, has occurred; and
(ii) all requests for additional information on the part of the Commission shall have been complied with to the reasonable satisfaction of the
Representative;

 
(g)     all filings with the Commission required by Rule 497 under the Securities Act to have been filed by the Closing Time shall have

been made within the applicable time period prescribed for such filing by such Rule 497;
 
(h)    between the time of execution of this Agreement and the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time, there shall not have

been any Material Adverse Change or Advisor/Administrator Material Adverse Effect;
 
(i)    the application for the listing of the Securities shall have submitted to The Nasdaq Global Select Market;
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(j)    FINRA shall not have raised any objection with respect to the fairness and reasonableness of the underwriting terms and

arrangements;
 
(k)    the Company and the Trustee shall have executed and delivered each of the Second Supplemental Indenture and the Securities;
 
(l)    the Company will have delivered, at the Closing Time and on each Option Closing Time, to the Underwriters a certificate of the

Company signed on its behalf by its Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer, to the effect that:
 

(i)    the representations and warranties of the Company in this Agreement are true and correct, as if made on and as of the
Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, and the Company has complied with all the agreements and satisfied all the
conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied at or prior to the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable;
 

(ii)    no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or any post-effective amendment thereto has
been issued and no proceedings for that purpose have been instituted or are pending or threatened under the Securities Act;

 
(iii)     to the best of the signers’ knowledge, after reasonable investigation, when the Registration Statement became effective

and at all times subsequent thereto up to the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, the representations and
warranties in Sections 3(u), 3(v) and 3(w) were true and correct; and

 
(iv)     subsequent to the respective dates as of which information is given in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary

Prospectus and the Prospectus, there has not been (a) any Material Adverse Change, (b) any transaction that is material to the Company
and the Subsidiaries considered as one enterprise, except transactions entered into in the ordinary course of business, (c) any change in
the capital stock or outstanding indebtedness of the Company or any Subsidiary that is material to the Company and the Subsidiaries
considered as one enterprise, (d) any dividend or distribution of any kind declared, paid or made on the capital stock of the Company or
any Subsidiary, or (e) any loss or damage (whether or not insured) to the property of the Company or any Subsidiary which has been
sustained or will have been sustained which has a Material Adverse Effect;

 
(m)    there shall not have been any decrease in the rating of any debt of the Company by any “nationally recognized statistical rating

organization” (as defined in Section 3(a)(62) of the Exchange Act), or any notice given of any intended or potential decrease in any such rating
or of a possible change in any such rating that does not indicate the direction of the possible change, and no such organization shall have
publicly announced it has under surveillance or review any such rating, except any such decrease, surveillance or review which (and only to the
extent that such decrease, surveillance or review) applies to the business development company industry as a whole;

(n)    the Advisor will have delivered, at the Closing Time and on each Option Closing Time to the Underwriters a certificate of the
Advisor signed by an executive officer of the Advisor to the effect that the representations and warranties of the Advisor in this Agreement are
true and correct as if made on and as of the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, and the Advisor has complied with all the
agreements and satisfied all the conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied at or prior to the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time,
as applicable; the Administrator will have delivered, at the Closing Time and on at each Option Closing Time to the Underwriters a certificate
of the Administrator signed by an executive officer of the Administrator to the effect that the representations and warranties of the
Administrator in this Agreement are true and correct as if made on and as of the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable, and
the Administrator has complied with all the agreements and satisfied all the conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied at or prior to the
Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as applicable; and
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(o)    the Company shall have furnished to the Underwriters such other documents and certificates as to the accuracy and completeness
of any statement in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, the representations, warranties and statements of
the Company contained herein, and the performance by the Company of its covenants contained herein, and the fulfillment of any conditions
contained herein, as of the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, as the Underwriters may reasonably request.

 

 8. Termination:
 

The obligations of the several Underwriters hereunder shall be subject to termination in the absolute discretion of the Representative, at
any time prior to the Closing Time or any Option Closing Time, (i) if any of the conditions specified in Section 7 hereof shall not have been
fulfilled when and as required by this Agreement to be fulfilled, or (ii) if there has been since the respective dates as of which information is
given in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, any Material Adverse Change, or material change in
management of the Company or any Subsidiary, or any development involving a prospective Material Adverse Change, whether or not arising
in the ordinary course of business, or (iii) if there has occurred any outbreak or escalation of hostilities or other national or international
calamity or crisis or change in economic, political or other conditions, the effect of which on the United States or international financial
markets is such as to make it, in the judgment of the Representative, impracticable to market the Securities or enforce contracts for the sale of
the Securities, or (iv) if trading in any securities of the Company has been suspended by the Commission or by The Nasdaq Global Select
Market, or if trading generally on The Nasdaq Global Select Market has been suspended (including an automatic halt in trading pursuant to
market-decline triggers, other than those in which solely program trading is temporarily halted), or limitations on prices for trading (other than
limitations on hours or numbers of days of trading) have been fixed, or maximum ranges for prices for securities have been required, by such
exchange or FINRA or by order of the Commission or any other Governmental Authority, or (v) any action has been taken by any federal, state,
local or foreign government or agency in respect of its monetary or fiscal affairs which, in the reasonable opinion of the Representative, could
reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the securities markets in the United States.
 

If the Representative elects to terminate this Agreement as provided in this Section 8, the Company and the Underwriters shall be
notified promptly by telephone, promptly confirmed by facsimile.

 
If the sale to the Underwriters of the Securities, as contemplated by this Agreement, is not carried out by the Underwriters for any

reason permitted under this Agreement or if such sale is not carried out because the Company shall be unable to comply in all material respects
with any of the terms of this Agreement, the Company shall not be under any obligation or liability under this Agreement (except to the extent
provided in Section 6 and Section 11 hereof) and the Underwriters shall be under no obligation or liability to the Company under this
Agreement (except to the extent provided in Section 11 hereof) or to one another hereunder.

 

 9. Increase in Underwriters’ Commitments:
 

If any Underwriter shall default at the Closing Time or on any Option Closing Time in its obligation to take up and pay for the
Securities to be purchased by it under this Agreement on such date, the Representative shall use reasonable efforts, within 36 hours after such
default, to make arrangements for one or more of the non-defaulting Underwriters, or any other underwriters, to purchase all, but not less than
all, of the aggregate principal amount of Securities which such Underwriter shall have agreed but failed to take up and pay for (the “Defaulted
Securities”). If, during such 36-hour period, the Representative shall not have made such arrangements, then the Company shall be entitled to a
further period of 36 hours within which to make arrangements for another party or parties satisfactory to the Representative to purchase the
Defaulted Securities. Absent the completion of such arrangements within such 36-hour period, (i) if the aggregate principal amount of
Defaulted Securities does not exceed 10% of the total aggregate principal amount of Securities to be purchased on such date, each non-
defaulting Underwriter shall take up and pay for (in addition to the aggregate principal amount which it is otherwise obligated to purchase
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on such date pursuant to this Agreement) the portion of the total aggregate principal amount of Securities agreed to be purchased by the
defaulting Underwriter on such date in the proportion that its underwriting obligations hereunder bears to the underwriting obligations of all
non-defaulting Underwriters; and (ii) if the total aggregate principal amount of Defaulted Securities exceeds 10% of the total aggregate
principal amount of Securities to be purchased on such date, the Representative may terminate this Agreement by notice to the Company,
without liability of any party to any other party except that the provisions of Section 6 and Section 10 hereof shall at all times be effective and
shall survive such termination.

 
Without relieving any defaulting Underwriter from its obligations hereunder, the Company agrees with the non-defaulting Underwriters

that it will not sell any Securities hereunder on such date unless all of the Securities to be purchased on such date are purchased on such date by
the Underwriters (or by substituted underwriters selected by the Representative with the approval of the Company or selected by the Company
with the approval of the Representative).

 
If a new underwriter or underwriters are substituted for a defaulting Underwriter in accordance with the foregoing provision, the

Company or the non-defaulting Underwriters shall have the right to postpone the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time for a
period not exceeding five business days in order that any necessary changes in the Registration Statement and Prospectus and other documents
may be effected.
 

The term “Underwriter” as used in this Agreement shall refer to and include any underwriter substituted under this Section 9 with the
same effect as if such substituted underwriter had originally been named in this Agreement.

 

 10. Indemnity and Contribution by the Company and the Underwriters:
 

(a) The Company agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless each Underwriter and any person who controls any
Underwriter within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act, and the respective directors, officers,
employees and agents of each Underwriter, from and against any loss, expense, liability, damage or claim (including the reasonable cost of
investigation) which, jointly or severally, any such Underwriter or controlling person may incur under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or
otherwise, insofar as such loss, expense, liability, damage or claim arises out of or is based upon (i) any untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement (or any amendment or part thereof), the Preliminary Prospectus or the
Prospectus, (ii) any omission or alleged omission to state a material fact required to be stated in any such Registration Statement, or necessary
to make the statements made therein not misleading, (iii) any omission or alleged omission from any such Preliminary Prospectus or Prospectus
of a material fact necessary to make the statements made therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading,
or (iv) any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of any material fact contained in the Roadshow Material; except in each case of (i), (ii),
(iii) and (iv) above insofar as any such loss, expense, liability, damage or claim arises out of or is based upon any untrue statement or alleged
untrue statement or omission or alleged omission of a material fact contained in and in conformity with the information set forth in the last
sentence of the first paragraph of Section 10(b). The indemnity agreement set forth in this Section 10(a) shall be in addition to any liability
which the Company may otherwise have.

 
If any action is brought against an Underwriter or controlling person in respect of which indemnity may be sought against the Company

pursuant to the foregoing paragraph, such Underwriter shall promptly notify the Company in writing of the institution of such action, and the
Company shall assume the defense of such action, including the employment of counsel and payment of expenses; provided, however, that any
failure or delay to so notify the Company will not relieve the Company of any obligation hereunder, except to the extent that its ability to
defend is actually impaired by such failure or delay. Such Underwriter or controlling person shall have the right to employ its or their own
counsel in any such case, but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of such Underwriter or such controlling person
unless the employment of such counsel shall have been authorized in writing by the Company in connection with the defense of such action, or
the Company shall not have employed
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counsel to have charge of the defense of such action within a reasonable time after delivery of notice of such action or such indemnified party
or parties shall have reasonably concluded (based on the advice of counsel) that there may be defenses available to it or them which are
different from or additional to those available to the Company (in which case the Company shall not have the right to direct the defense of such
action on behalf of the indemnified party or parties), in any of which events such fees and expenses shall be borne by the Company and paid as
incurred (it being understood, however, that the Company shall not be liable for the expenses of more than one separate firm of attorneys for
the Underwriters or controlling persons in any one action or series of related actions in the same jurisdiction (other than local counsel in any
such jurisdiction) representing the indemnified parties who are parties to such action). Anything in this paragraph to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Company shall not be liable for any settlement of any such claim or action effected without its consent.

(b) Each Underwriter agrees, severally and not jointly, to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company, the Company’s
directors, the Company’s officers that signed the Registration Statement, and any person who controls the Company within the meaning of
Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act, from and against any loss, expense, liability, damage or claim (including
the reasonable cost of investigation) which the Company or any such person may incur under the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or
otherwise, insofar as such loss, expense, liability, damage or claim arises out of or is based upon (i) any untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement (or any amendment or part thereof), the Preliminary Prospectus or
Prospectus, (ii) any omission or alleged omission to state a material fact required to be stated in any such Registration Statement, or necessary
to make the statements therein not misleading, or (iii) any omission or alleged omission from any such Preliminary Prospectus or Prospectus of
a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, but in
each case only insofar as such untrue statement or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission was made in such Registration
Statement, Preliminary Prospectus or Prospectus in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished in writing by or on behalf of the
Underwriters through the Representative to the Company expressly for use therein. The following statements under the caption “Underwriting”
beginning on page S-61 of the Preliminary Prospectus: (A) the first sentence of the sixth paragraph on page S-61; and (B) the first paragraph
and the first, second, fifth and sixth sentences of the second paragraph under the caption “Stabilization” on page S-62 of the Preliminary
Prospectus (and the corresponding sections of the Prospectus, to the extent such statements relate to the Underwriters) constitute the only
information furnished by or on behalf of any Underwriter through the Representative to the Company for purposes of Section 3(u), Section 3(v)
and this Section 10. 

 
If any action is brought against the Company or any such person in respect of which indemnity may be sought against any Underwriter

pursuant to the foregoing paragraph, the Company or such person shall promptly notify the Representative in writing of the institution of such
action, and the Representative, on behalf of the Underwriters, shall assume the defense of such action, including the employment of counsel
and payment of expenses; provided, however, that any failure or delay to so notify the Representative will not relieve the Representative or any
Underwriter of any obligation hereunder, except to the extent that the Representative’s ability to defend is actually impaired by such failure or
delay. The Company or such person shall have the right to employ its own counsel in any such case, but the fees and expenses of such counsel
shall be at the expense of the Company or such person unless the employment of such counsel shall have been authorized in writing by the
Representative in connection with the defense of such action or the Representative shall not have employed counsel to have charge of the
defense of such action within a reasonable time after delivery of notice of such action or such indemnified party or parties shall have reasonably
concluded (based on the advice of counsel) that there may be defenses available to it or them which are different from or additional to those
available to the Underwriters (in which case the Representative shall not have the right to direct the defense of such action on behalf of the
indemnified party or parties), in any of which events such fees and expenses shall be borne by such Underwriter and paid as incurred (it being
understood, however, that the Underwriters shall not be liable for the expenses of more than one separate firm of attorneys in any one action or
series of related actions in the same jurisdiction (other than local counsel in any such jurisdiction) representing the indemnified parties who are
parties to such action). Anything in this paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, no Underwriter shall be liable for any settlement of any such
claim or action effected without the written consent of the Representative.
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(c) If the indemnification provided for in this Section 10 is unavailable or insufficient to hold harmless an indemnified party
under subsections (a) and (b) of this Section 10 in respect of any losses, expenses, liabilities, damages or claims referred to therein, then each
applicable indemnifying party, in lieu of indemnifying such indemnified party, shall contribute to the amount paid or payable by such
indemnified party as a result of such losses, expenses, liabilities, damages or claims (i) in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative
benefits received by the Company and the Underwriters from the offering of the Securities or (ii) if (but only if) the allocation provided by
clause (i) above is not permitted by applicable law, in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only the relative benefits referred to in
clause (i) above but also the relative fault of the Company and of the Underwriters in connection with the statements or omissions which
resulted in such losses, expenses, liabilities, damages or claims, as well as any other relevant equitable considerations. The relative benefits
received by the Company and the Underwriters shall be deemed to be in the same proportion as the total proceeds from the offering (net of
underwriting discounts and commissions but before deducting expenses) received by the Company bear to the underwriting discounts and
commissions received by the Underwriters, in each case as set forth in the table on the cover page of the Prospectus. The relative fault of the
Company and of the Underwriters shall be determined by reference to, among other things, whether the untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact or omission or alleged omission relates to information supplied by the Company or by the Underwriters and the
parties’ relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct or prevent such statement or omission. The amount paid or
payable by a party as a result of the losses, claims, damages and liabilities referred to above shall be deemed to include any legal or other fees
or expenses reasonably incurred by such party in connection with investigating or defending any claim or action.

(d) The Company and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just and equitable if contribution pursuant to this Section 10
were determined by pro rata allocation (even if the Underwriters were treated as one entity for such purpose) or by any other method of
allocation which does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to in subsection (c)(i) and, if applicable, subsection (c)(ii),
above. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 10, no Underwriter shall be required to contribute any amount in excess of the
underwriting discounts and commissions applicable to the Securities purchased by such Underwriter. No person guilty of fraudulent
misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11(f) of the Securities Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not
guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. The Underwriters’ obligations to contribute pursuant to this Section 10 are several in proportion to
their respective underwriting commitments and not joint.

 

 11. Survival:
 

The indemnity and contribution agreements contained in Section 10 and the covenants, warranties and representations of the Company
contained in Section 3, Section 5 and Section 6 of this Agreement and the warranties and representations of the Advisor and the Administrator
contained in Section 3, Section 4 and Section 5 shall remain in full force and effect regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of any
Underwriter, or any person who controls any Underwriter within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange
Act, and the respective directors, officers, employees and agents of each Underwriter or by or on behalf of the Company, its directors and
officers, or any person who controls the Company within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act,
and shall survive any termination of this Agreement or the sale and delivery of the Securities. The Company and each Underwriter agree
promptly to notify the others of the commencement of any litigation or proceeding against it and, in the case of the Company, against any of the
Company’s officers and directors, in connection with the sale and delivery of the Securities, or in connection with the Registration Statement,
the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus.

 

 12. Duties:
 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create a partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the parties. The
Underwriters undertake to perform such duties and obligations only as expressly set forth herein. Such duties and obligations of the
Underwriters with respect to the Securities shall be determined solely by
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the express provisions of this Agreement, and the Underwriters shall not be liable except for the performance of such duties and obligations
with respect to the Securities as are specifically set forth in this Agreement. The Company acknowledges and agrees that: (i) the purchase and
sale of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement, including the determination of the public offering price of the Securities and any related
discounts and commissions, is an arm’s-length commercial transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the several Underwriters,
on the other hand, and the Company is capable of evaluating and understanding and understands and accepts the terms, risks and conditions of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; (ii) in connection with each transaction contemplated hereby and the process leading to such
transaction each Underwriter is and has been acting solely as a principal and is not the financial advisor, agent or fiduciary of the Company or
its affiliates, stockholders, creditors or employees or any other party; (iii) no Underwriter has assumed or will assume an advisory, agency or
fiduciary responsibility in favor of the Company with respect to any of the transactions contemplated hereby or the process leading thereto
(irrespective of whether such Underwriter has advised or is currently advising the Company on other matters); and (iv) the several Underwriters
and their respective affiliates may be engaged in a broad range of transactions that involve interests that differ from those of the Company and
that the several Underwriters have no obligation to disclose any of such interests. The Company acknowledges that the Underwriters disclaim
any implied duties (including any fiduciary duty), covenants or obligations arising from the Underwriters’ performance of the duties and
obligations expressly set forth herein. The Company hereby waives and releases, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any claims that the
Company may have against the several Underwriters with respect to any breach or alleged breach of agency or fiduciary duty.

 

 13. Notices:
 

Except as otherwise herein provided, all statements, requests, notices and agreements shall be in writing and, if to the Underwriters,
shall be sufficient in all respects if delivered to the Representative at Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., 277 Park Avenue, 26th Floor, New York,
New York 10172, Attention: Jeffrey Caliva, with a copy to Dechert LLP, 1095 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036, Attention: Jay
R. Alicandri; if to the Company, shall be sufficient in all respects if delivered to the Company at the offices of the Company at 10 S. Wacker
Drive, Suite 2500, Chicago, Illinois 60606, Attention: Chief Executive Officer, with a copy to Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP, 700 Sixth Street
NW, Suite 700, Washington DC 20001, Attention: Cynthia M. Krus.

 14. Governing Law; Headings:
 

This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York, without regard to conflicts
of laws principles. The section headings in this Agreement have been inserted as a matter of convenience of reference and are not a part of this
Agreement.

 

 15. Parties at Interest:
 

The Agreement herein set forth has been and is made solely for the benefit of the Underwriters, the Company and the controlling
persons, directors and officers referred to in Section 10 and Section 11 hereof, and their respective successors, assigns, executors and
administrators. No other person, partnership, association or corporation (including a purchaser, as such purchaser, from any of the
Underwriters) shall acquire or have any right under or by virtue of this Agreement.

 

 16. Counterparts and Facsimile Signatures:
 

This Agreement may be signed by the parties in counterparts which together shall constitute one and the same agreement among the
parties. A facsimile signature shall constitute an original signature for all purposes.

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
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If the foregoing correctly sets forth the understanding among the Company, the Advisor and the Administrator on the one hand, and the
Underwriters on the other, please so indicate in the space provided below for the purpose, whereupon this Agreement shall constitute a binding
agreement among the Company, the Advisor and the Administrator on the one hand, and each of the Underwriters on the other.

 

    
 Very truly yours,
  
 OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION
   
 By:  /s/ Jeffrey A. Cerny                                       
   By: Jeffrey A. Cerny
   Title: Chief Financial Officer
  
 OFS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC
   
 By:  /s/ Jeffrey A. Cerny                                       
   By: Jeffrey A. Cerny
   Title: Senior Managing Director
  
 OFS CAPITAL SERVICES, LLC
   
 By:  /s/ Jeffrey A. Cerny                                       
   By: Jeffrey A. Cerny
   Title: Senior Managing Director

 
[Signature Page to the Underwriting Agreement]
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Accepted and agreed to as
of the date first above written:
 
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.
 
For itself and as Representative of the other
Underwriters named on Schedule I hereto.
  
By:  /s/ Steve Kaplan________________________
  By: Steve Kaplan
  Title: Head of Capital Markets
   

 
[Signature Page to the Underwriting Agreement]
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Schedule I
 

     

Name of Underwriter   
Aggregate Principal

Amount of Initial Securities  
Number of

Initial Securities
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.   $26,550,000  1,062,000
BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC  $4,350,000  174,000
Janney Montgomery Scott LLC  $3,700,000  148,000
B. Riley FBR, Inc.  $3,050,000  122,000
Incapital LLC  $5,225,000  209,000
National Securities Corporation  $187,500  7,500
William Blair & Company LLC  $437,500  17,500
Total  $43,500,000  1,740,000
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Schedule II
Pricing Information

[See Attached]
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Filed Pursuant to Rule 497(a)

File No. 333-222419
Rule 482ad

OFS CAPITAL CORPORATION
$43,500,000

6.50% Notes Due 2025

Pricing Term Sheet
October 11, 2018

     
The following sets forth the final terms of the 6.50% Notes due 2025 (the “Notes”) and should only be read together with the preliminary
prospectus supplement dated October 11, 2018, together with the accompanying prospectus dated June 11, 2018, relating to the Notes (the
“Preliminary Prospectus”), and supersedes the information in the Preliminary Prospectus to the extent inconsistent with the information in the
Preliminary Prospectus. In all other respects, this pricing term sheet is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Preliminary Prospectus.
Terms used herein but not defined herein shall have the respective meanings as set forth in the Preliminary Prospectus. All references to dollar
amounts are references to U.S. dollars.

Issuer:  OFS Capital Corporation (the “Company”)

Title of the Securities:  6.50% Notes due 2025 (the “Notes”)

Private Rating:*  Egan-Jones Ratings Company: A-

Initial Aggregate Principal Amount Being
Offered:  $43,500,000

Over-Allotment Option:  
$6,525,000 aggregate principal amount of Notes within 30 days of the date hereof solely to
cover over-allotments, if any.

Initial Public Offering Price:  100% of aggregate principal amount ($25 per Note)

Principal Payable at Maturity:  100% of the aggregate principal amount.

Type of Note:  Fixed-rate note

Listing:  
The Company intends to list the Notes on The Nasdaq Global Select Market within 30 days of
the original issue date under the trading symbol “OFSSB”.

Stated Maturity Date:  October 31, 2025

Interest Rate:  6.50% per year

Underwriting Discount:  3.125% (or $1,359,375 total assuming the over-allotment option is not exercised)

Net Proceeds to the Issuer, before
Expenses:  96.875% (or $42,140,625 total assuming the over-allotment option is not exercised)

Day Count Basis:  360-day year of twelve 30-day months

Trade Date:  October 11, 2018

Settlement Date:**  October 16, 2018 (T+3)

Date Interest Starts Accruing:  October 16, 2018

Interest Payment Dates:  

Every January 31, April 30, July 31 and October 31, commencing January 31, 2019. If an
interest payment date falls on a non-business day, the applicable interest payment will be
made on the next business day and no additional interest will accrue as a result of such
delayed payment.
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Interest Periods:  

The initial interest period will be the period from and including October 16, 2018, to, but
excluding, the initial interest payment date, and the subsequent interest periods will be the
periods from and including an interest payment date to, but excluding, the next interest
payment date or the stated maturity date, as the case may be.

Specified Currency:  U.S. Dollars

Denominations:  
The Company will issue the Notes in denominations of $25 and integral multiples of $25 in
excess thereof.

Business Day:  

Each Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday that is not a day on which banking
institutions in the City of New York or another place of payment are authorized or obligated
by law or executive order to close.

Optional Redemption:  

The Notes may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time at the
Company’s option on or after October 31, 2020 upon not less than 30 days nor more than 60
days written notice by mail prior to the date fixed for redemption thereof, at a redemption
price of 100% of the outstanding principal amount of the Notes plus accrued and unpaid
interest payments otherwise payable for the then-current quarterly interest period accrued to,
but excluding, the date fixed for redemption.

CUSIP / ISIN:  67103B 407 / US67103B4077

Joint Book-running Managers:  
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities LLC
and Janney Montgomery Scott LLC

Lead Managers:  B. Riley FBR, Inc., Incapital LLC, National Securities Corporation and William Blair

Trustee, Paying Agent, and Security
Registrar:  U.S. Bank National Association

*A securities rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time.
**Under Rule 15c6-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, trades in the secondary market generally are required to settle in two
business days, unless the parties to any such trade expressly agree otherwise. Accordingly, purchasers who wish to trade the Notes on the date
of pricing or the next two succeeding business days will be required, by virtue of the fact that the Notes initially will settle T+3, to specify an
alternate settlement cycle at the time of any such trade to prevent a failed settlement. Purchasers of the Notes who wish to trade the Notes on the
date of pricing or the next two succeeding business days should consult their own advisor.
 
This pricing term sheet, the Preliminary Prospectus and the pricing press release are not offers to sell or the solicitation of offers to buy, nor
will there be any sale of the Notes referred to in this press release, in any jurisdiction where such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful
prior to the registration or qualification under the securities laws of such jurisdiction.
 
A shelf registration statement relating to these securities is on file with and has been declared effective by the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission. The offering may be made only by means of a prospectus and a related preliminary prospectus supplement,
copies of which may be obtained from Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc., 277 Park Avenue, 26th Floor, New York, New York 10172, or:
1-800-573-2541, or: prospectus@ladenburg.com.
     
Investors are advised to carefully consider the investment objective, risks and charges and expenses of the Company before investing.
The preliminary prospectus supplement, dated October 11, 2018, and accompanying prospectus, dated June 11, 2018, each of which has
been filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, contain a description of these matters and other important information about
the Company and should be read carefully before investing.
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   Exhibit (l)(2)
 October 16, 2018   

OFS Capital Corporation
10 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 2500
Chicago, Illinois 60606
Ladies and Gentlemen:
 

We have acted as counsel to OFS Capital Corporation, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), in connection with the
registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-222419) (as amended as of the date hereof, the “Registration Statement”) filed
by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended
(the “Securities Act”), previously declared effective by the Commission, relating to the public offering of securities of the
Company that may be offered by the Company from time to time as set forth in the prospectus dated June 11, 2018, which was
included in pre-effective amendment no. 1 to the Registration Statement, and which forms a part of the Registration Statement (the
“Prospectus”), and as may be set forth from time to time in one or more supplements to the Prospectus. This opinion letter is
rendered in connection with the public offering of $43,500,000 in aggregate principal amount (or up to $50,025,000 aggregate
principal amount if the underwriters’ overallotment option is exercised in full) of the Company’s 6.50% notes due 2025 (the
“Notes”), as described in the Prospectus and a prospectus supplement dated October 11, 2018 (the “Prospectus Supplement”). All
of the Notes are to be sold by the Company as described in the Registration Statement and related Prospectus and Prospectus
Supplement.

The Notes will be issued pursuant to the indenture, dated as of April 16, 2018, entered into between the Company and U.S.
Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), as supplemented by a second supplemental indenture, substantially in the
form filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement, to be entered into between the Company and the Trustee (collectively, the
“Indenture”).

As counsel to the Company, we have participated in the preparation of the Registration Statement and have examined the
originals or copies of the following:

 

(i) The Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, certified as of a recent date by an officer of
the Company (the “Charter”);

(ii) A Certificate of Good Standing with respect to the Company issued by the Delaware Secretary of State as of a recent
date (the “Certificate of Good Standing”);



OFS Capital Corporation
October 16, 2018
Page 2

(iii) The resolutions of the board of directors, or a duly authorized committee thereof, of the Company certified as of a recent
date by an officer of the Company relating to, among other things, (a) the authorization and approval of the preparation
and filing of the Registration Statement and (b) the authorization, execution and delivery of the Indenture;

(iv) the Indenture; and

(v) a specimen copy of the form of the Notes to be issued pursuant to the Indenture in the form attached to the Indenture.

With respect to such examination and our opinion expressed herein, we have assumed, without any independent
investigation or verification, (i) the genuineness of all signatures on all documents submitted to us for examination, (ii) the legal
capacity of all natural persons, (iii) the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as originals, (iv) the conformity to original
documents of all documents submitted to us as conformed or reproduced copies and the authenticity of the originals of such copied
documents, (v) that all certificates issued by public officials have been properly issued, (vi) the accuracy and completeness of all
corporate records made available to us by the Company and (vii) that the Indenture will be a valid and legally binding obligation of
the parties thereto (other than the Company).

This opinion letter has been prepared, and should be interpreted, in accordance with customary practice followed in the
preparation of opinion letters by lawyers who regularly give, and such customary practice followed by lawyers who on behalf of
their clients regularly advise opinion recipients regarding, opinion letters of this kind.

As to certain matters of fact relevant to the opinions in this opinion letter, we have relied up certificates and/or
representations of officers of the Company. We have also relied on certificates and confirmations of public officials. We have not
independently established the facts, or in the case of certificates or confirmations of public officials, the other statements, so relied
upon.

The opinion set forth below is limited to the contract laws of the State of New York, as in effect on the date hereof, and we
express no opinion with respect to any other laws of the State of New York or the laws of any other jurisdiction. Without limiting
the preceding sentence, we express no opinion as to any state securities or broker-dealer laws or regulations thereunder relating to
the offer, issuance or sale of the Notes.

On the basis of and subject to the foregoing, and subject to the all of the assumptions, qualifications and limitations set forth
in this opinion letter, we are of the opinion that, when the Notes are duly executed and delivered by duly authorized officers of the
Company and duly authenticated by the Trustee, all in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture, and delivered to the
purchasers thereof against payment of the agreed consideration therefor, the Notes will constitute valid and legally binding
obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms, except as such enforceability may be
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, receivership, moratorium, fraudulent conveyance, and other similar
laws affecting the rights and remedies of creditors generally and to general principles of equity (including without limitation the
availability of specific performance or injunctive relief and the application of concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith
and fair dealing), regardless of whether considered in a proceeding at law or in equity.

The opinions expressed in this opinion letter (a) are strictly limited to the matters stated in this opinion letter, and without
limiting the foregoing, no other opinions are to be inferred and (b) are only as of the date of this opinion letter, and we are under no
obligation, and do not undertake, to advise the Company or any other person or entity either of any change of law or fact that
occurs, or of any fact that comes to our attention,
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after the date of this opinion letter, even though such change or such fact may affect the legal analysis or a legal conclusion in this
opinion letter.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to our firm in
the “Legal Matters” section in the Registration Statement. We do not admit by giving this consent that we are in the category of
persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act.

/s/ EVERSHEDS SUTHERLAND (US) LLP


